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TCG helps the Thai Celadon handicrafts

grow sustainably.“
“
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History

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) is a state-owned specialized financial institution under the                            

supervision of the Ministry of Finance which was established under “The Small Industry Credit Guarantee                

Corporation Act of B.E. 2534 (A.D. 1991)”, TCG received assets, liabilities and responsibilities transferred from 

the Small Industry Credit Guarantee Fund on 21st February 1992.  TCG’s history and significant events are as 

follows:

30th December 1991 Established under “The Small Industry Credit Guarantee Corporation Act B.E. 2543”.

21st February 1992 Took over all the businesses and operations of the Small Industry Credit Guarantee 

Fund with an initial registered capital of Baht 400 million.

3rd July 2000  The Government through Ministry of Finance increased Baht 4,000 million for 

registered capital, resulting TGC to have more increase of registered capital of              

Baht 4,400 million.

19th December 2005 TCG’s Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders approved a special resolution 

to increase TCG’s registered capital of Baht 2,000 million.

4th January 2008  TCG asked shareholders who expressed their intentions to buy the additional offered 

shares to make partial payment for the shares amounting to Baht 302.47 million, thus 

increasing TCG’s registered capital to Baht 4,702.47 million.

25th September 2009  The Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders no. 1/2009 resolved to approve 

TCG’s registered capital increase of Baht 2,137.47 million whereby the Ministry of 

Finance expressed the intention to subscribe the offered shares amounting to               

Baht 2,000 million.

14th October 2009  TCG increased its registered capital with the Ministry of Commerce according to the 

Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders’ resolution. TCG’s total registered 

capital was brought to Baht 6,839.95 million whereof Baht 6,702.47 million were the 

paid up registered capital.
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Objectives of the Establishment, 

Vision and Mission

4

Objectives of the Establishment

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) was established to assist small and medium enterprises 

(SMEs) by providing credit guarantees to potential SMEs, enabling them to secure sufficient loans from 

financial institutions for their operations. Besides, financial institutions have stronger confidence in                  

extending credit limit, which will finally create greater benefits to the overall economy.

TCG functions as a capacity builder to support SMEs business expansion and investments while 

promoting opportunities for new entrepreneurs, which brings greater benefits to Thailand’s overall  

economy.  This will also support the development of the manufacturing sector, employment and significant 

income distribution among SMEs.  The collaboration among TCG, other government agencies and private 

organizations with continuous support from the government will enable TCG to achieve its goals.  In other 

countries, credit guarantee institutions also receive full supports from their governments but in different 

patterns because these credit guarantee institutions are the crucial financial tools for the government in 

supporting and promoting social and entrepreneur development of the country.

With the functions as mentioned above, TCG was set up as a non-profit organization focusing on 

activities that will create mutual benefits to the country.  The credit guarantee for SMEs, TCG will serve 

as a vital mechanism on boosting SMEs’ development and strengthen the growth of the society and 

economy of the country.
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Mission

A mission sets the framework for an organization’s roles and responsibilities that will lead to 

the vision achievement.  Mission is a tool to transform vision into actual activities that an organization 

has to take.  TCG has interpreted and changed its missions into real actions that comply with its 

policies and objectives under the Small Industry Credit Guarantee Corporation Act B.E. 2534 as 

follows:

1. To increase credit extension from financial institutions to SMEs.

2. To strengthen the confidence of financial institutions in providing credit to SMEs.

3. To accelerate and disperse credit extension to small enterprises throughout the Country.

4. To promote SME development to achieve the target of National Economic Social                        

Development Plan.

Vision

Vision is what the management believes that all stakeholders want to 

achieve in the future.  Vision shall be in line with the commitment and reflects the 

results of such organization.  TCG’s vision is:

5

"The National Credit Guarantee Institution 

that is well-recognized and has a crucial role in 

promoting the Small and Medium Enterprises 

(SMEs) in driving the Thai economy."
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Message from 

the Chairman

TCG has applied its past experiences 

to develop and improve its operations and 

problems solving. Meanwhile, TCG sets goal 

to perform its roles effectively as one of the 

Government’s major tools in driving economic 

growth through credit guarantee services that 

enable SMEs segment to grow both in terms 

of investment and employment.,,
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Another year has passed and it is a year that Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(TCG) is proud of as it marks the beginning of the second decade of TCG’s operations.  

To-date TCG has achieved more than Baht 300,000 million of the outstanding credit        

guarantee. 

TCG is only a small organization with a total employee of 228.  However when considering the size of 
financial transactions that have been involved, TCG has produced enormous productivity which come in the form 
of credit guarantee for SMEs totaling over Baht 300,000 million.  In the meantime, credit guarantee that TCG 
has made created loans in the system that SMEs have accessed to Baht 529,668 million credit extended by fi-
nancial institutions.  This means that TCG has successfully achieved its mission in assisting SMEs to constant-
ly have greater access to the source of funding.

TCG has applied its past experiences to develop and improve its operations and problems solving.  
Meanwhile, TCG sets goal to perform its roles effectively as one of the Government’s major tools in driving eco-
nomic growth through credit guarantee services that enable SMEs segment to grow both in terms of investment 
and employment.

In 2013, Thailand faced many challenges.  The Gross Domestic Product (GDP) expanded by only 2.9% 
against 5% projection owing to the domestic uncertainties and unfavorable impact from the US economy that 
also had halo effect on the global capital and financial markets.  TCG, therefore, had to develop and adjust its 
strategies to enable the organization to handle any critical situations that might happen.

TCG created various credit guarantee products in cooperation with other financial institutions, both in 
public and private sector, in order to expand SMEs customer base. In the meantime, TCG has developed its 
operational process, especially the core credit guarantee system to enhance service efficiency.  As well our at-
tention has been placed in environment conservation that TCG has reduced the use of non-renewable resourc-
es such as paper.

Besides the increase of capability and efficiency operation improvement in 2013, TCG has set a new 
direction by increasing its capability to initiate new projects to support credit guarantee for new SME groups such 
as Micro SMEs and OTOP which will enable those with limited access to funding to have the opportunity to reach 
new source of capital to increase competitiveness of SMEs.

In terms of quality control of credit guarantee, TCG has a proper process to prevent bad debt as well as 
providing efficient consultation to customers.  TCG also placed effective preventive measurement and control 
level of Non Performing Credit Guarantee (NPG) at 3.86% at the end of 2013, which is considerably low level.  
This has clearly reflected the organization’s management efficiency.

TCG has continuously encouraged its employees for dedication, commitment and contribution spirit to 
become corporate culture.  The top management has shown themselves as role models by demonstrating their 
commitment to help promote Thailand’s economy while managing the organization with integrity, fairness and 
ethics.

Although 2013 was a year full of challenges with many factors that affected the country’s stability and 
economic growth, it was the year that TCG has proven its great performance through employees’ cooperation 
and dedication in performing roles as key mechanism that drives our country’s economy as well as building the 
growth of TCG in a sustainable way.

(Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon)

Chairman
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Report of

the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was appointed by the Board of Directors of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(TCG) on 7th March 2013 replacing the former committee members.  The Committee members are:-

1. Mr. Aroon  Kamolkitpaisal  Chairman of the Audit Committee

2. Lt. Nophadol  Bhandhugravi  Member of the Audit Committee

3. Mr. Kanit   Patsaman  Member of the Audit Committee

4. Mr. Wiroj   Sittijaroenrung  Secretary to the Audit Committee

On 17th April 2013, the Board of Directors appointed the new committee members as follows:-

1. Mr. Aroon  Kamolkitpaisal  Chairman of the Audit Committee

2. Lt. Nophadol  Bhandhugravi  Member of the Audit Committee

3. Mr. Ittithep   Visessmit  Member of the Audit Committee

4. Mr. Wiroj   Sittijaroenrung  Secretary to the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has performed its duties according to the Board of Directors’ Charter by governing 

the adequacy of internal control systems, financial reports, compliance with regulations and policies, internal 

control, risk management and ethical compliance as well as reporting on conflict of interest and good governance 

practices.

During 2013, the Audit Committee convened 10 times and participated in the meetings with the TCG’s 

management, executives and auditors from the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand.  The meeting reports 

and recommendations were presented to TCG’s Board of Directors every time for suitable actions to be taken.

The Audit Committee performs its duties within a scope of responsibilities as follows:-

1. Financial Reports

 The Audit Committee gives high priority to the adequacy of the internal control system, risk                        

management, financial report credibility and significant information disclosure.  The financial statements contain 

accurate and complete information in compliance with the generally accepted accounting standards.

2. Internal Control

 The Audit Committee reviews and evaluates the internal control system in concurrence with the Office 

of Auditor General’s 2001 Internal Control Guideline and reviews the internal control manual and operation 

manuals of various work units.  Effective and proper internal audits were performed to ensure efficient human 

resource management, adequate risk management, and secured computer system management and information 

security.  The regular reviews enable the Company to ensure that its internal control system can effectively 

prevent or minimize possible risks.  The Committee also monitors the Management’s progress on internal control, 

risk management and operational supervision improvement.
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3. Internal Audit

 The Audit Committee reviews and approves audit plans, the adequacy and appropriateness of            

manpower and audit independence.  The Committee also supervises the internal audit activities, considers audit 

findings and the recommendations of the Internal Audit Department while providing recommendation for                 

administrative improvement as deemed appropriate.  The Committee also continuously monitors the progress 

of improvement on IT system, credit guarantee process, NPG debts follow-up, etc.

4. Risk Management

 The Audit Committee meets regularly with the executives of the Risk Management Department to 

acknowledge risk assessment results, risk management operation progress and risk assessment indicators as 

well as provides recommendation for efficient improvement.

5. Compliance

 TCG has fully complied with related laws, internal and external regulations, policies and protocol.  The 

Audit Committee has also encouraged TCG to implement good corporate governance practice through reviews 

of conflict of interest and compliance with good governance policy as well as formulation of compliance policy 

which is the guideline for ensuring TCG’s operational compliance and development of compliance risk                         

management that is effective and efficient and also corresponds with related government agencies’ practice and 

protocol. 

6. Management and Auditor Relationship 

 It is the Audit Committee’s policy to meet and exchange ideas with the Management, from President 

to Vice President of department/office level at least once a year.  In 2013, the committee met with the                         

Management one time to discuss and exchange ideas and information related to business operations, risks, 

internal control, operational supervision and operational process improvement for efficiency enhancement.  In 

addition, regular meetings with the auditors from the Office of Auditor General were held to discuss on the audit 

guidelines, findings and recommendations.

Considering that the Audit Committee has prudently performed its duties and roles as stated in the Audit 

Committee’s Charter, independently supervised the operations of TCG, and regularly met with related executives, 

internal auditor and the auditors from the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand, the Committee is confident 

that TCG has performed its duties and worked with efficiency, effectiveness, good corporate governance               

principle and transparency.

(Mr. Aroon Kamolkitpaisal)

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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business mechanisms and moves

my business forward.
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Structure, Duties/Responsibilities of the  

Board of Directors and the Committees

The Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) views that the Board of Directors has significant roles in 

governing, controlling, supervising, making decision and formulating policies and strategies that will drive the 

organization to achieve its goals.  The Board of Directors, therefore, is very important to the organization.  

Roles of the Board of Directors as stated in the Article 21 of the Small Industry Credit Guarantee                  

Corporation Act of B.E. 2534 are as follows:-  

Article 21: The Board of Directors has the authority and duties of supervising and controlling the general 

administration and business of the organization and is authorized to take action within the scope of the                       

organization’s limit.  Such authorities include:- 

(1) Making payment for TCG’s expenses incurred from the operations and administration in line with the 

corporate objectives, and remuneration for directors and employees.

(2) Ensuring that every credit guarantee application from SMEs is examined and only those deemed        

appropriate in terms of technicality, finance, economy and the government’s SMEs promotion policy 

are accepted for consideration with no need to consider other issues.

TCG’s Board of Directors comprises of the eligible persons with complete qualifications as stated in the 

Article 5 of the State Enterprise Directors and Employees’ Standard Qualifications Act B.E. 2518 and amendment 

as well as the Article 19 of the Small Industry Credit Guarantee Corporation Act B.E. 2534 as follows:-

Article 19: A director shall have qualifications as in (1) and shall not have prohibited qualifications as in 

(2), (3) and (4) as follows:-

(1) Be a shareholder of the corporate holding not less than 100 shares, or be representative of a limited 

company or a legal entity that holds not less than 100 shares of the corporate.

(2) Be or used to be a bankrupt person.

(3) Be an incompetent or quasi-incompetent person.

(4) Ever been convicted for malpractice related to assets.

Structure of the Board of Directors and the Committees

1. Board of Directors

1.1 As of 31st December 2013, TCG’s Board of Directors comprised of:-

  1. Mr. Lertchai  Kittirattanapaiboon Chairman

  2. Mr. Aroon  Kamolkitpaisal  Director

  3. Lt. Nophadol  Bhandhugravi  Director

  4. Mr. Krairit  Nilkuha   Director

  5. Mr. Thairatana Jotikabhukkana  Director

  6. Mr. Ittithep Visessmit  Director

  7. Mr. Vallobh  Tejapaibul  Director
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1.2 Changes of the Board of Directors

   1. Mr. Siripol  Yodmuangcharoen Chairman

        (7th March 2013 - 2nd November 2013)

   2. Mr. Ittithep Visessmit  Director

        (17th April 2013, replacing Mr. Pansak Vejanurak 

        who resigned on 11th March 2013)

   3. Mr. Vallobh  Tejapaibul  Director

        (appointed on 26th September 2013)

   4. Mr. Lertchai  Kittirattanapaiboon Chairman

        (appointed on 4th November 2013)

   5. Mr. Kanit   Patsaman  Director

        (until 31st October 2013)

   6. Mr. Surachai  Danaitangtrakul  Chairman

        (until 28th February 2013)

   7. Mr. Chawit  Chaikittisilpa  Director

        (until 28th February 2013)

   8. Mr. Credit  Pimpisitthawon  Director

        (until 28th February 2013)

   9. Mr. Vanit  Puckingmuang  Director

        (until 28th February 2013)

   Remark: No. 6-9 retired on completion of the office term.

2. Executive Committee

2.1 As of 31st December 2013, the Executive Committee comprised of:-

   1. Mr. Krairit  Nilkuha   Chairman

   2. Mr. Thairatana  Jotikabhukkana  Member

   3. President    Member

2.2 Changes of the Executive Committee

   1. Mr. Pansak  Vejanurak  Chairman

        (7th March 2013 - 11th March 2013)

   2. Mr. Lertchai  Kittirattanapaiboon Chairman

        (17th April 2013 - 3rd November 2013)

   3. Mr. Kanit  Patsaman  Member

        (appointed on 31st October 2013)

   4. Mr. Krairit  Nilkuha   Chairman

        (appointed on 4th November 2013)
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The Executive Committee has roles and responsibilities as follows:-

1.  To screen and propose for approval amendments to the credit guarantee criteria and TCG’s Board 

of Directors remuneration criteria.

2.  To screen and propose for approval changes in credit guarantee fee rates to the Board of Directors.

3.  To screen and propose to the Board of Directors for approval on corporate restructuring.

4.  To screen and propose to the Board of Directors for approval of the establishment of TCG’s branch 

offices.

5.  To approve credit guarantees within a limit of between Baht 15 million up to Baht 30 million for normal 

schemes and propose to the Board of Directors for acknowledgement, except for the approval of 

risk-participation credit guarantee schemes and projects in the Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for 

which the Board of Directors has assigned the President to approve.

6.  To approve the purchase/procurement of TCG goods or services beyond the power of the President 

and propose to the Board of Directors for acknowledgement.

7.  Take other actions as assigned by the Board of Directors.

3. Audit Committee

3.1  As of 31st December 2013, the Audit Committee comprised of:-

   1. Mr. Aroon Kamolkitpaisal  Chairman

   2. Lt. Nophadol  Bhandhugravi  Member

   3. Mr. Ittithep   Visessmit  Member

   4. Vice President of Internal Audit Department  Secretary

3.2  Changes the Audit Committee 

   1. Mr. Kanit  Patsaman  Member

      (7th March 2013 - 16th April 2013)

   2. Mr. Ittithep  Visessmit  Member

      (appointed on 17th April 2013)

The Audit Committee has roles and responsibilities as follows:-

1.  Prepare the Internal Audit Charter for the Internal Audit Committee and ensures it is in line with 

TCG’s responsibilities. The charter shall be approved by TCG’s Board of Directors and reviewed at 

least once a year.

2.  Review the efficiency and effectiveness of the internal control process, good corporate governance 

process and risk management process.
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3.  Review and ensure that TCG’s financial reports are accurate and reliable.

4.  Review and ensure that TCG’s operations comply with related laws, regulations, rules, the Cabinet’s 

resolution, announcement and orders.

5.  Review and ensure that TCG has good internal audit process and the Internal Audit Department is 

independent.

6.  Review related transactions or items that may cause conflict of interest or fraud that would affect 

TCG’s operations.

7.  Make recommendations to the Board of Directors related to the appointment, transfer, promotion and 

assessment of the head of Internal Audit Department.

8.  Coordinate with the Auditor on auditing result and may recommend the Auditor to review or investigate 

on specific items, and recommend the Auditor’s remuneration to the Board of Directors.

9.  Report to the Board of Directors the internal audit results prepared by the Internal Audit Committee 

at least once every quarter within 60 days after the end of each quarter, except for the fourth quarter 

operations where the annual report is prepared and submitted to the Ministry of Finance within 90 

days after the end of the annual accounting period of TCG.

10.  Assess the Audit Committee’s operations at least once a year and report the assessment result, 

problems and challenges as well as improvement plans to the Board of Directors.

11.  Disclose the annual performance of the Audit Committee and remuneration of the Auditor in the TCG 

annual report.

12.  Perform other assignment required by laws or assigned by the TCG’s Board of Directors.

4. Independent Committee

4.1  As of 31st December 2013, the Independent Committee comprised of:-

   1. Mr. Aroon  Kamolkitpaisal   Chairman

   2. Lt. Nophadol  Bhandhugravi   Member

   3. Mr. Ittithep  Visessmit   Member

   4. Vice President of Internal Audit Department Secretary

4.2  Changes of the Independent Committee

   1. Mr. Kanit  Patsaman   Member

         (7th March 2013 - 16th April 2013)

   2. Mr. Ittithep Visessmit   Member 

         (appointed on 17th April 2013)
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The Independent Committee has roles and responsibilities as follows:-

1.  To hold meetings at least once in every six months.

2.   To prepare the individual independence yearly report when appointed on a regular basis.

3.  To ensure that the government and stakeholders’ benefits are well protected, that the state enterprise 

has strictly complied with the good governance principles and that the independent committee           

participates in setting remuneration for the top executive and monitor operations of the management.

4.  To regularly participate in meetings held by the State Enterprise Committee and other sub-committees.

5. Risk Management Committee

5.1  As of 31st December 2013, the Risk Management Committee members comprised of:-

   1. Mr. Krairit  Nilkuha    Chairman

   2. Dr. Ronnachit   Mahattanapreut   Member

   3. Ms. Montira  Vareedee   Member

   4. President     Member

   5. Vice President of Risk Management Department Secretary

5.2  Changes of the Risk Management Committee

   1. Lt. Nophadol  Bhandhugravi  Chairman

        (until 28th February 2013)

   2. Mr. Vanit  Puckingmuang  member

        (until 28th February 2013)

   3. Mr. Sompop  Saptaweechaikul  member

        (until 28th February 2013)

   4. Mr. Charnyut  Chenthanyarak  member

        (until 28th February 2013)

   5. Mr. Pongchai  Suwanrasmi  member

        (until 28th February 2013)

   6. Assoc. Prof. Thithiwadi Chaiwat  member

        (until 28th February 2013)

   7. Mr. Wichet  Warakul    member

        (until 28th February 2013)

   Remark: No. 1-7 retired on completion of the office term.
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The Risk Management Committee has roles and responsibilities as follows:-

1.  To set overall risk management policy covering all types of risks for the Board of Directors for              

consideration.

2.  To ensure that the risk management policy is consistent to the corporate strategy, thereby enabling 

TCG to assess, monitor and control risks at appropriate level.

3.  To review the suitability and adequacy of policy and risk management system, including the                        

effectiveness of the system and policy compliance.

4.  To perform risk management tasks as assigned by TCG’s Board of Directors.

6. Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

6.1  As of 31st December 2013, the Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility (CG 

& CSR) Committee comprised of:-

   1. Mr. Thairatana  Jotikabhukkana  Chairman 

   2. Mr. Wacharamongkon Benjathanachat  Member 

   3. Mr. Wichet   Warakul   Member

   4. Vice President of Public Relations Department Secretary

6.2  Changes of the Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility (CG & CSR)         

Committee

1. Mr. Surachai   Danaitangtrakul  Chairman 

      (until 4th January 2013)

   2. Mr. Wiboon   Perm-Arayawong  Member 

         (until 7th January 2013)

   3. Lt. Nophadol   Bhandhugravi  Member 

         (until 28th January 2013)

   4. Mrs. Chatuporn Maneerat  Member 

         (until 28th January 2013)

   5. Mrs. Patchalai  Opasnawin  Member 

         (until 28th January 2013)

   Remark: No. 3-5 retired at the completion of the office term.

The Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility (CG & CSR) Committee has roles and 

responsibilities as follows:-

1.  To recommend good corporate governance and social responsibility policy to the Board of Directors.

2.  To recommend the Board of Directors on matters related to good corporate governance and social 

responsibility.

3.  To regularly review TCG’s good corporate governance and social responsibility principles to ensure 

concurrence with international practice guidelines.
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4.  To encourage the Board of Directors, executives and staff member to participate in activities related 

to good corporate governance and social responsibility.

5.  To assign working committees to implement TCG’s good corporate governance and social                           

responsibility policy.

6.  To appoint teams to implement good corporate governance and social responsibility tasks as deemed 

appropriate.

7.  To follow up on the implementation of good corporate governance and social responsibility activities 

and report the progress to the Board of Directors.

8.  To perform other tasks related to good corporate governance and social responsibility as assigned 

by the Board of Directors.

7. Employee Welfare Committee

7.1  As of 31st December 2013, the Employee Welfare Committee comprised of:-

   1. Mr. Thairatana   Jotikabhukkana  Chairman 

7.2  Changes of the Employee Welfare Committee

   1. Mr. Lertchai   Kittirattanapaiboon Chairman

         (until 16th April 2013)

   2. Mr. Kanit   Patsaman  Chairman 

         (until 31st October 2013)

   3. Mr. Thairatana   Jotikabhukkana  Chairman

         (appointed on 4th November 2013)

The Employee Welfare Committee has roles and responsibilities as follows:-

1.  Review and provide opinions on TCG operational efficiency improvement and promote labour relations.

2.  Conciliate and terminate conflicts within TCG.

3.  Review and consider work rules and regulations in order to create benefits to employer, employees 

and TCG.

4.  Provide consultation to seek solution to the complaints lodged by employees or labour union,                  

including complaints related to disciplinary punishment.

5.  Provide consultation in order to improve employment terms and conditions.
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Board of

Directors

Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon

Chairman 

(4th November - 31st December 2013)

Director of the Board 

(28th February - 3rd November 2013)

Chairman of the Executive Committee 

(17th April - 3rd November 2013)

Chairman of the Employee Welfare Committee 

(7th March - 16th April 2013)

Age 56 years

Education

 Bachelor of Law

Other current position

 Advisor to the Chairman of the Lawyers 

 Council of Thailand

Work experience

 Expert, House Standing Committee on 

 Religion, Art and Culture

 Secretary to the Committee on Religion, 

 Art and Culture, the House of 

 Representatives
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Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon

Chairman 

(4th November - 31st December 2013)

Director of the Board 

(28th February - 3rd November 2013)

Chairman of the Executive Committee 

(17th April - 3rd November 2013)

Chairman of the Employee Welfare Committee 

(7th March - 16th April 2013)

Age 56 years

Education

 Bachelor of Law

Other current position

 Advisor to the Chairman of the Lawyers 

 Council of Thailand

Work experience

 Expert, House Standing Committee on 

 Religion, Art and Culture

 Secretary to the Committee on Religion, 

 Art and Culture, the House of 

 Representatives

Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen

Chairman 

(28th February - 2nd November 2013)

Age 64 years

Education

 DBA, University of South Australia

 Master of Commerce (Business Administration), 

 Thammasat University

 Bachelor of Economics, Thammasat University

Other current position

 Chairman of the Gem and Jewelry Institute of 

 Thailand (Public Organization)

Work experience

 Director and Chairman of the Risk Management 

 Committee of the Government Housing Bank

 Director of Siam City Bank Public Company Limited

 Member of the Securities and Exchange 

 Commission’s Committee

 Vice Chairman, Panthiorn Group Limited

Mr. Aroon Kamolkitpaisal

Director of the Board

(1st January - 31st December 2013)

Chairman of the Audit Committee

(7th March - 31st December 2013)

Chairman of the Independent Committee

(7th March - 31st December 2013)

Age 58 years

Education

 Barrister at law, the Thai Bar Association

 Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University

Other current position

 Senior Expert Public Executor, Office of the

  Attorney General

Work experience

 Secretary to the Deputy Attorney General

 Assistant to the Secretary to the Deputy Attorney 

 General

 Expert Public Executor, Department of Litigation 

 of Attorney General

 Provincial Chief Public Prosecutor - Youth and 

 Family Office, Petchaboon
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Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi

Director of the Board 

(1st January - 31st December 2013)

Member of the Audit Committee 

(7th March - 31st December 2013)

Member of the Independent Committee 

(7th March - 31st December 2013)

Age 64 years

Education

 Bachelor of Science Economics, Colorado State University, U.S.A.

 Advanced Management Program, The Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania

 High-Ranking Executive Training Course 1 (Class 36)

 7th Executive Development Training Course, Ministry of Finance

 Mini MBA, Class 1, Thammasat University

Other current position

 Retired government official

Work Experience

 Advisor on Fiscal Policy (Level 10), Office of Fiscal Policy

 Deputy Director, Office of Fiscal Policy

 Director of the Neighbouring Countries Economic Development Cooperation

 Agency (Public Organization)

 Director of the Public Debt Office, Ministry of Finance

 Minister (Commercial), Washington D.C. USA

 Director/Advisor of the Export-Import Bank of Thailand
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Mr. Krairit Nilkuha

Director of the Board 

(28th February - 31st December 2013)

Chairman of the Executive Committee

(4th November - 31st December 2013)

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee 

(7th March - 31st December 2013)

Age 62 years

Education

 Master of Science (Petroleum Engineering), 

 New Mexico Institute of Mining and technology, USA

 Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering),

  Kasetsart University

Other current position

 Director, Bangchak Petroleum PLC

 Chairman of the Petroleum Personnel Training and

 Development

Work experience

 Director, PTT Public Company Limited

 Director General, Department of Alternative 

 Energy Development and Efficiency 

 Deputy Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of 

 Energy

 Director General, Department of Mineral Fuels

Mr. Thairatana Jotikabhukkana

Director of the Board 

(28th February - 31st December 2013)

Member of the Executive Committee 

(7th March - 31st December 2013)

Chairman of the CG&CSR Committee

(7th March - 31st December 2013)

Chairman of the Employee Welfare Committee 

(4th November - 31st December 2013)

Age 60 Years

Education

 Master of Science (Computer Science), 

 California State University, USA

 Bachelor of Science (Accounting), 

 Ramkhamhaeng University

Other current positions

 Director and the Chairman of the Audit 

 Committee, Eastern Water Resources 

 Development and Management Public 

 Company Limited

Work experience

 Head of Internal Audit Unit of subsidiaries of 

 PTT Public Company Limited

 Specialist, Internal Audit Office, PTT Public  

 Company Limited
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Mr. Kanit Patsaman

Director of the Board 

(28th February - 31st October 2013)

Member of the Executive Committee 

(17th April - 31st October 2013)

Member of the Audit Committee 

(7th March - 16th April 2013)

Member of the Independent Committee 

(7th March - 16th April 2013)

Chairman of the Employee Welfare Committee 

(17th April - 31st October 2013)

Age 51 years

Education

 Master of Business (Marketing), National Institute of

 Development and Administration

 Bachelor of Economics (Finance and Banking), 

 Ramkhamhaeng University

Other current positions

 Director, Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural 

 Cooperatives 

 Director, National Housing Authority

Work experience

 Advisor to the Liquidation Committee and 

 authorized person of the Liquidation Committee, 

 Thai Asset Management Corporation

 Senior Director, Thai Asset Management Corporation

Mr. Ittithep Visessmit

Director of the Board

Member of the Audit Committee

Member of the Independent Committee

(17th April - 31st December 2013)

Age 58 years

Education

 MBPA – Finance, Southeastern University, USA

 Bachelor of Law, Chulalongkorn University

Other current positions

 Chief Executive Officer, Wide Wire Max 

 Company Limited

Work experience

 Director General, The Liquor Distillery 

 Organization

 Managing Director, Thai-Amadeus 

 Southeast Asia Company Limited
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Mr. Chawit Chaikittisilpa

Vice Chairman 

Member of the Executive Committee

(1st January - 28th February 2013)

Age 45 years

Education

 PhD in Business Administration,

 Western Sydney University, Australia

 Master of Business Administration 

 (Management), Wollongong University, Australia

 Master of Business Administration (Marketing), 

 Assumption University

Other current positions

 Managing Director, CP Alliance Company Limited

Work Experience

 Advisor to the Deputy Commerce Minister

 Personal advisor to the Chairman of the 

 Metropolitan Waterworks Authority

Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul

Chairman 

(1st January - 28th February 2013)

Age 59 years

Education

 Master of Political Science, Sukhothai 

 Thammathirat Open University

 Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University

Other current positions

 Executive Director, Export-Import Bank of 

 Thailand

 Director, KTB Leasing Company Limited

Work experience

 Chairman of the Standing Committee on 

 Monetary, Finance, Banking and Financial 

 Institution, Senate of Thailand

 Senator, Roi Et Province

 Chairman of the Audit Committee

 Lawyer, Marut Bunnag International Law Office

 Company Limited
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Mr. Credit Pimpisitthawon

Director of the Board

Member of the Audit Committee

(1st January - 28th February 2013)

Age 35 years

Education

 Bachelor’s Degree, King’s College, London

 SFB, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration 

 of Chulalongkorn University

Other current position

 Managing Director of Blue Sapphire Golf & Resort 

 Company Limited

Work experience

 Advisor to the Chairman of Standing Committee on 

 Tourism, the House of Representatives

 Assistant to the Secretary to the Deputy Transport Minister 

 Assistant to the Secretary to the Deputy Agriculture and

 Cooperatives Minister

 General Manager, Blue Sapphire Golf & Resort

 Managing Director, Blue Sapphire Golf & Resort

 Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Blue Sapphire Golf & Resort

 Assistant to the Secretary to the Deputy Finance Minister

 Assistant to the Secretary to the Deputy Public Health 

 Minister

 Advisor to the Thai-Anhui Chinese Enterprises Association

Mr. Vanit Puckingmuang

Director of the Board

Chairman of the Executive Committee

Member of the Risk Management Committee

(1st January - 28th February 2013)

Age 46 years

Education

 Master of Political Science (Political Communications)

 Bachelor of Art  (Management)

Other current positions

 Managing Director, Vanichvorakul Group Limited

Work experience

 Managing Director, Vanichvorakul Group Limited
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Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul

President

Director of the Board

(16th September - 31st December 2013)

Member of the Executive Committee 

(17th April - 21st August 2013)

(26th September - 31st December 2013)

Member of the Risk Management Committee

(7th March - 21st August 2013)

(26th September - 31st December 2013)

Age 57 years

Education

 BA (Business Administration), Whittier College, USA

 Security analysis, the Stock Exchange of Thailand

 International Banking Certificate, Mitsubishi Bank, Japan

 Pacific Rim Banker Program, University of Washington, USA

Work experience

 Senior Executive Vice President - Supporting Group, TCG

 Senior Executive Vice President, SME Bank

 CFO, Tejapaibul Company Limited

 Deputy Managing Director, Chiang Mai Orchid Hotel

 Managing Director, Siam Shobai Co., Ltd.
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Board of Directors’ Meeting Attendance

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation has set Board of Directors’ meeting schedule in advance throughout 

the year.  In 2013, the Chairman specified the last Wednesday of the month as the meeting date of the Board of 

Directors and every second Wednesday of the month as the meeting date for the Executive Committee.  The 

Special meetings can be organized dependent on necessity and urgency as deemed appropriate.

In 2013, the Board of Directors convened 17 times.  The Executive Committee met 12 times.  The Audit 

Committee held 10 meetings.  The Independent Committee held 2 meetings.  The Risk Management Committee 

held 10 meetings.  The CG&CSR Committee convened 6 times.  The Employee Welfare Committee held 11 

meetings. Details are as follows:-

Names

Committee

Board of 

Directors

Executive 

Committee

Audit 

Committee

Independent 

Committee

Risk

Management

Committee

CG&CSR

Committee

Employee 

Welfare 

Committee

Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul 3/3 - - - - - -

Mr. Chawit Chaikittisilpa 3/3 2/2 - - - - -

Mr. Vanit Puckingmuang 2/3 2/2 - - 0/1 - -

Mr. Credit Pimpisitthawon 2/3 - 0/2 - - - -

Mr. Aroon Kamolkitpaisal 16/17 - 10/10 2/2 - - -

Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi 15/17 2/2 7/10 2/2 0/1 - 1/2

Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon 14/14 8/8 - - - - 1/1

Mr. Krairit Nilkuha 13/14 9/10 - - 9/9 - -

Mr. Thairatana Jotikabhukkana 13/14 9/10 - - - 6/6 2/2

Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen 11/11 - - - - - -

Mr. Kanit Patsaman 11/11 8/10 2/2 - - - 6/6

Mr. Ittithep Visessmit 11/11 - 8/8 2/2 - - -

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul 8/12 9/9 - - 8/9 - -

Mr. Wichet Warakul  3/3 2/2 - - 1/1 6/6 -
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Director’s Remuneration

 

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) paid remuneration to the Board of Directors in accordance with 

the standard set by the State Enterprise Policy Office (SEPO) and stated in the Cabinet resolution.  The monthly 

remuneration and meeting allowance were paid to the Board of Directors, committees, sub committees and 

other working committees at the rates as follows:-

1. Monthly remuneration of not more than Baht 10,000 per month per person. The Chairman receives 

twice the amount of Directors’ monthly remuneration.

2.  Meeting allowance for the designated members

 2.1 Director: not more than Baht 10,000 per meeting per person and not more than once a month.

 2.2 Director and member of committee/ sub-committee/ working committee: not more than Baht 10,000 

per person per meeting and only for the attending director.  Nevertheless, the meeting allowance 

shall be paid not more than two committees and shall not be more than one meeting in each   

committee. 

 2.3 Third Party: not more than Baht 3,000 per person per meeting and only for the meeting that the 

person attends.

Therefore, the meeting allowance for the Chairman and Vice Chairman shall be 25% and 12.5% of the 

meeting allowance respectively which are higher than normal Director.

In 2013, TCG paid a total of Baht 2,689,333 remuneration to the Directors. This included Baht 459,333 

monthly remuneration which has been paid since August 2013 according to the SEPO’s announcement                     

No. Kor Khor. 0803.2/Wor 85 dated on 6th August 2013 subject on the state enterprise remuneration and meeting 

allowance and Baht 2,230,000 meeting allowance by committees. Monthly remuneration and meeting allowance 

is calculated only in the month where Board of Directors’ meeting is held.  Details are as follows:-

Remark: Meeting allowance included meeting allowance for directors who are third party and the Secretary to the Audit 

Committee.

Committee
Remuneration (Baht)

Monthly remuneration Meeting allowance

Board of Directors 459,333.00 932,500.00

Executive Committee - 375,000.00

Audit Committee - 425,000.00

Independent Committee 65,000.00

Risk Management Committee - 200,500.00

Employee Welfare Committee - 125,000.00

Corporate Governance & Corporate Social Responsibility 

Committee

- 58,000.00

Nomination Committee - 49,000.00
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The meeting allowance is categorized by the list of director as follows:-

Director
Remuneration (Baht)

Monthly remuneration Meeting allowance

Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul - 25,000.00

Mr. Chawit Chaikittisilpa - 42,500.00

Mr. Vanit Puckingmuang - 35,000.00

Mr. Credit Pimpisitthawon - 40,000.00

Mr. Aroon Kamolkitpaisal 50,000.00 290,000.00

Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi 50,000.00 242,500.00

Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon 68,000.00 217,500.00

Mr. Krairit Nilkuha 50,000.00 267,500.00

Mr. Thairatana Jotikabhukkana 50,000.00 235,500.00

Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen 61,333.00 100,000.00

Mr. Kanit Patsaman 30,000.00 205,000.00

Mr. Ittithep Visessmit 50,000.00 180,000.00

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul 38,119.00 190,000.00

Mr. Wichet Warakul  11,881.00 40,000.00

Corporate Governance Policy    

TCG has set the good corporate governance policy and ethic guidelines which are published on its         

website www.tcg.or.th and the corporation’s Intranet.  This allows all TCG’s stakeholders, including employees 

and shareholders, to have easy access to the policy and guidelines.  In the meantime, it shows TCG’s intention 

to strictly implement and comply with the good corporate governance principle.

Conflict of Interest Management Measure

TCG requires all Directors to submit their securities holding and conflict of interest reports when they are 

inaugurated and shall report any changes of the information to the Board of Directors for acknowledgement.  

Furthermore, the review of the securities holding and conflict of interest reports are conducted regularly by the 

TCG’s Internal Audit Department according to the annual audit plan.
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Performance appraisal of the Board of Directors

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) requires the Board of Directors to conduct annual self-                   

assessment according to the corporate governance principle and SEPO’s state enterprise performance                      

appraisal criteria on state enterprise corporate management - Board of Directors’ roles.  The Board of Directors 

conducts two types of self-assessment.  The Individual self assessment comprises of six areas - skills and 

knowledge, independence to perform duty, responsibility, performance as a Director and vision on adding             

long-term value to the organization.  The self-assessment of the entire Bard comprises of six areas including 

structure and qualifications of the Directors, roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors, practice 

guidelines, communications, relations with the management and the preparation and conducting meeting of the 

Board of Directors and committees.  

The management shall present the appraisal form to the Board of Directors in order to review and ensure 

the accuracy, completeness and compliance with the criteria set forth by regulatory organizations.  After the          

assessment, the management will prepare an assessment summary and report to the Board of Directors’ meet-

ing for further improvement.

In 2013, the scoring of the Board of Directors’ individual self-assessment is 76.89 on average from 85 full 

score, representing 90.46%, which is considered excellence.  The entire Board of Directors assessment average 

score is 109.22 from 120 full score, representing 91.02%, which is rated excellence.

Therefore, the management presented the assessment summary to the Board of Directors’ meeting.  The 

summary is used as the guideline for reviewing the Board of Directors performance and problems. The findings 

from the review will be used in analyzing and improving overall performance of the Board of Directors.
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Management

Team

Mr. Vallobh  Tejapaibul 
President

Mrs. Niparat  Pisitpitayasaree
Senior Executive Vice President, 
Administration Group

Mr. Wichet  Warakul
Senior Executive Vice President, 
Business Group



35
Annual Report 2013

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

Mr. Werawat  Wajchalapong 
Senior Vice President, 
Debt Management Department

Mr. Sist  Wongsariya 
Acting Senior Executive Vice President, 
Supporting Group and Vice President, 
Office of the Directors and President

Mr. Prasert  Chaichanudomsuk
Senior Vice President, 
Credit Guarantee Analysis Department 

Mr. Anusorn  Emkamol
Vice President, 
Human Resource Department
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Mrs. Israporn  Arunprasert
Vice President, 
Business Process Improvement Department 

Miss Poonsin  Anantakul
Vice President, 
Information Technology Department

Mr. Siripong  Pansanit 
Vice President, 
International Affairs Department

Mr. Wiroj  Sittijaroenrung 
Vice President, 
Internal Audit Department 
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Miss Thanaporn  Prakaikiet
Vice President, 
Accounting and Finance Department

Mr. Chanchai  Lertmahandpueti
Vice President, 
Branch Administration Department

Miss Yanee  Ruamragsa
Vice President, 
Credit Guarantee Operations Department

Miss Pranee  Wongumnuaykul
Vice President, 
Risk Management Department
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Miss Pintip  Rujatikumporn
Vice President, 
Legal and Compliance Department

Mrs. Pongtip  Thesaphu 
Vice President, 
Public Relations Department

Mr. Kriengkrai  Chaisiriwongsuk 
Vice President, 
Marketing and Product Development Department

Mr. Pittaya  Pariwattanasak 
Vice President, 
Claims Department
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Mrs. Dusida  Tapvong
Vice President, 
Corporate Strategy Department

Mr. Chalermchai  Piboonsiri 
Vice President, 
Office Administration Department

Mrs. Vachirawan  Itthithavorn 
Vice President, 
Investment Department
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Credit Guarantee Performance  

1. Guarantee Approval

2. Guarantee Outstanding as of the end of the year
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3. Guarantee Approval classified by Region in 2013

* Consisting of Bangkok, Samut Prakan, Nonthaburi, Pathum Thani, Samut Sakhon, Nakhon Pathom

4. Guarantee Approval Classified by Industry Sector in 2013

Source: The new credit guarantee database (magic: RPT61030-2, RPT41020, RPT62010), printed on 20th January 2014
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Government Policy Support

TCG is an instrument and mechanism of government in assisting SMEs both in normal and critical       

situations which enables them to maintain their businesses continuity.  In 2013, TCG performed its duty in            

supporting the government and emergency measures, with cooperation from financial institutions, as follows:-

1. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) Phase 1-5

2. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) by financial institution Phase 1-3

3. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for Thai logistics, franchise and direct sales business operators

4. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for assisting flood, storms and mudslide affected entrepreneurs in 2011, 

in cooperation with the Small and Medium Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand (SME Bank)

5. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for flood affected SMEs in 2011 (PGS Flood 2011)

6. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme to support the Islamic Bank of Thailand’s Loans Project - Bank Big Five 

(PGS Big Five)

7. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for new start-up SMEs (PGS New/Start-up)

8. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for Small and Medium Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand (SME 

Bank)’s Loans Project - Productivity Improvement Loan (PGS PIL)

9. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme for micro SMEs to support Government Saving Bank

SMEs Assistance and Development 

TCG’s main responsibility is to provide credit guarantee in order to help and increase opportunity for Small 

and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) to receive sufficient credit approval from financial institutes and at the same 

time to increase financial institutions’ confidence.

As of 31st December 2013, TCG provided credit guarantee to 76,390 SMEs with accumulated credit 

guarantee value of Baht 330,435 million.  This has enabled SMEs to have access to Baht 529,668 million from 

financial institutions, representing 1.6 times of the accumulated credit guarantee approvals.  This has resulted 

in 2,298,852 employment creation and employment opportunities for 301,867 people once the credit is approved.  

Credit distribution throughout the country by region is Greater Bangkok 43%, north 15.17%, northeast 13.92%, 

central region 8.43%, east 7.81% and south 11.67%.  TCG’s credit guarantee service is therefore a crucial factor 

that drives the national economic growth.
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In addition to the main responsibility, TCG promotes the understanding and awareness on TCG’s roles, 

responsibilities, products and services among SMEs.  TCG focuses its efforts in reaching entrepreneurs who 

have not yet have access to financial assistance and capital through the following activities:-

1. Credit Guarantee Clinic “Access to Finance” event: to provide consultancy and help SMEs to prepare 

for credit application and to check the basic qualification based on the general criteria used by financial                      

institutions in consideration for credit approval or pre-screening.  TCG invited local financial institutions to               

participate in the event to provide consultancy on credit extension and the National Credit Bureau to provide 

information for those who wished to check their own credit record as a preparation to apply for credit.  The event 

also included a seminar to provide relevant information to SMEs.  In 2013, TCG held 19 similar events in                 

nationwide which attracted a total of 5,910 entrepreneurs and SMEs.  There were 1,669 SMEs seeking                   

consultancy from TCG with a total credit demand of Baht 9,612 million.  After providing consultancy, TCG also 

coordinated with financial institutions and successfully helped 609 SMEs to obtain loans from financial institutions 

with a total value of Baht 2,898 million.   Out of this, 540 SMEs were granted loans with TCG as the guarantor, 

totaling Baht 1,714 million.  The remaining 2,200 SMEs are now preparing for credit application from financial 

institutions and TCG will follow up to monitor the progression. 

2. Customer visit: to build good relations between TCG and customers guaranteed by TCG and to 

monitor SMEs’ performance.  Through this activity, TCG aims to enhance customers’ satisfaction toward TCG’s 

credit guarantee service.  In 2013, TCG visited 3,699 customers.  It was found that 754 customers needed          

additional credit totaling Baht 5,358 million.  Out of this, 714 wanted TCG’s guarantee worth Baht 3,029 million.

3. The Cooperation with financial institutions in business development: TCG met with financial institutions 

at regional level and held meetings and seminars to provide information about credit guarantee application         

criteria and process, to facilitate and monitor credit guarantee application and to continuously strengthen good 

relations with them.  In 2013, TCG held 654 meetings and attracted 4,022 participants.

4. The promotion of TCG’s roles, responsibilities, services and consultancy among SMEs: the Public 

Relations Department joined with financial institutions and its alliances both in public and private sectors in        

staging 32 exhibitions on TCG corporate information.  There were 17,214 people to the booth and out of this 

1,014 SMEs expressed sought consultancy from TCG.

5. The knowledge development on credit guarantee for educating the community leaders who are “the 

volunteer advisor for family financial” and the member of village fund or “Debt Doctor”: The Public Relations 

Department initiated “Community Financial Institution Education” campaign where Government Saving Bank 

helped to organize the “Community Corporate Management” course to provide advice and consultancy on 

credit guarantee system and types of credit guarantee to the community leaders in regions.  In 2013, there were 

11 events held which attracted 2,386 people.  Out of this, 241 sought TCG’s advice and 102 people received 

credit guarantee approval.



44
Annual Report 2013

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

Resource Management

1.  Information Technology (IT) Management 

 TCG’s IT Master Plan has laid out the framework for information technology management that                 

corresponds to the corporate strategic plan.  In 2013, TCG developed the information technology system to  

support corporate needs in 3 areas as follows:-

 1.1 Data and IT System and Platform for Internal and External Purposes

To develop an information technology system to support TCG’s main transactions by                            

consistently providing, developing and improving information technology work system in response 

to the internal requirements in order to reduce the redundant work procedures and improve the 

work efficiency and also to create added value and reduce managerial costs as follows:-

   To develop a credit guarantee information system to support TCG’s core business transactions 

and consolidate with other work systems, such as accounting and etc.

   To develop the Enterprise Resource Planning System to support the integration of significant 

data which will obtain the accurate and credible information and TCG’s ability to plan and 

formulate strategy on holistic corporate management, especially financial information                      

integration.

   To develop the Decision support System (DSS) for supporting data reports that integrated data 

from various sources and then analyzing data into various dimensions for the executives in all 

levels to receive the credibility and adequate information for planning and making decision. 

   To study the possibility for the development of Authorized Approach Guarantee System to 

assist financial institutions in submission the customers’ information to TCG to enable faster 

and more convenient credit guarantee service through online service. 

   To develop Call Center in support of restoring the SMEs database and providing information 

to customers with the consultancy and advice related to access to funds and obtaining TCG’s 

credit guarantee services.

   To develop the E-Banking System to enhance efficiency, speed and reliability in fee collection 

from financial institutions that extended loans to SMEs. 
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 1.2 IT Security

   TCG assessed risks and loopholes in its IT system to review and improve IT security to meet the 

ISO 27001 standard.  Data Center and the Alternate Site were established to prepare for IT         

system damage that may occur.  Data Recovery Plan (DRP) and Business Continuity Plan (BCP) 

have been trained, exercised and improved to prevent business interruption.  The activities were 

prepared in order to increase all stakeholders’ confidence of TCG. 

 1.3 IT Knowledge Promotion

TCG regularly holds training sessions to provide basic knowledge and understanding about           

information technology and security measures to its personnel, thereby enabling its staff members 

to properly apply the knowledge to their working.  The practice also supports a corporate culture 

of participation in maintaining IT system security rules and regulations while IT has increased role 

in driving business progress.

2.  Human Resource Management

 In 2013, TCG continued to focus on the development of its human resource’s competency and skills 

to enhance operational efficiency.  Competency development and enhancement plan was prepared for                     

employees of all levels.  Employees’ knowledge, skills and behaviors are assessed and compared to TCG’s 

expectation and the results are used to prepare Training Road Map to support employees’ career path under the 

Career Management.  This has enabled TCG to always have a good pool of employees with desired skills, 

knowledge and capability that will drive the organization towards the desired goals.

 Furthermore, TCG also promoted Happy Workplace through activities that enhance quality of life at 

work and ensure that employees are happy to work together.  Exchange program, “TCG DNA”, was introduced 

to promote in-depth learning about the organization and the importance of each function among new and current 

employees.  The program also provided an opportunity for TCG to transfer and instill the desired attitudes, values 

and corporate ethics in its employees, which will increase bonding between the organization and its people.  In 

2013, TCG conducted a study to review factors related to employees’ bonding with the organization and the 

result will be used to plan and create strategy in maintaining and attracting talents, which is crucial to efficiently 

enabling the organization to achieve its goal and mission.
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Risk Factors and  

Risk Management

TCG puts the emphasis on risk management through the development and upgrade of the risk                      

management system to be standard which will enable the organization to achieve its operational goals and 

targets and maintain risks at the acceptable level.

TCG continually adopts the risk management guidelines of the Bank of Thailand and regulatory bodies.  

The Company has specified risk management structure, policy and guideline, and risk management process 

according to the good risk management principle covering five risk areas, namely credit risks, strategy risks, 

operation risks, marketing risk and liquidity.  Moreover, there is the regular review as propriety which has been 

implemented to assure that the risk management corresponds to the current business environment and                  

conditions.  In 2013, TCG’s risk management has been implemented in five areas as follows:-

1.  Credit Guarantee Risk Management

 Credit risk means the risks from the credit guaranteed customers of TCG who fail to pay debt to the 

loan financial institutions or the risks from the potential event of default resulting that TCG may have to pay for 

the compensation which will affect the financial status of the fund and income of TCG.

 TCG has provided credit guarantee service which can be the risk controllable at the acceptable level.  

It has been launching the Portfolio Guarantee Schemes that set the limit on Non Performing Credit Guarantees 

(NPGs) and possible loss that may occur.  At the end of 2013, the outstanding guarantee of TCG accounted for 

96% of the total outstanding guarantee.  TCG has closely monitored and paid for the credit guarantee                        

compensation as well as strictly controlled the risks that may derive from credit guarantee. 

 TCG has closely monitored, controlled and taken care of NPGs customers which are the important 

functions of credit risk management in order to reduce the volume of both existing and new NPGs in 2013.  Close 

monitoring has been introduced to prevent and solve NPG problem as to ensure that the target is met.  In the 

meantime, TCG endeavored to help the high potential SMEs to be able to repay debts as well as to reduce the 

possible loss for TCG.  Furthermore, the risk ceiling and stress testing have also been introduced as part of the 

risk management. 

2.  Strategic Risk

 Strategic risk comprises of the risks that may be occurred from inappropriate implementation of          

strategic and operation plans that do not address internal and external environment which will affect the income, 

fund and existence of TCG.
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 TCG has constantly improved strategic risk management by preparing strategic plan based on        

COSO-ERM risk management guideline.  Portfolio View of Risk has been implemented to analyze and assess 

possible impact of risks on TCG’s ability to achieve its goal and to support decision on the appropriate risk        

management that enables TCG to maintain risks at the acceptable level.  Fund calculation method has been 

developed to enable TCG to handle risks from operations.  Assessment of risk and fund level has been in place 

to ensure that TCG has sufficient capital to handle impact that may occur in the future.

3. Operational risk

 Operational risk means the risk of damages or losses from the lack of good corporate governance 

and insufficient control.  Such risks may be related to internal operational process, manpower or external factors 

that may affect TCG’s income and fund.

 TCG has continuously developed and improved the operational risk management through important 

tools such as Risk and Control Self Assessment (RCSA), Key Risk Indicator (KRI) and Loss Incident Report.  

TCG has developed the operational risk information storage system for using in the corporate.  All departments 

and regional branches can easily report and record operational risk information promptly when there is the          

incident or report in every month.  TCG also organized trainings related to operational risk management to its 

employees and surveyed employees’ awareness on risk management for further improvement and enhancement 

on the risk management. 

 Furthermore, Business Continuity Management Policy (BCM) and Business Continuity Plan (BCP) 

have been regularly reviewed and tested to assure that TCG will be able to operate its businesses under the 

different issues or crisis situations.

4.  Market Risk

 Market risks refer to the fluctuating interest rate in the monetary market and price of equity instruments 

that have the impact on TCG’s operations.  The changing interest rate and price of equity instrument may be 

caused by the general market risk or specific market risks.

 TCG has formulated careful investment policy and adopted regular monitoring and assessment.  Fund 

management results are reported to the Investment Management Committee and the Risk Management               

Committee on monthly basis.  In 2013, TCG adopted the Strategic Asset Allocation (SAA) policy.  Under this 

policy, it invested in debt instruments-private sector which shall not be more than 8% of the total investment and 

in equity instruments which is not more than 15% of the investment, and set appropriate risk ceilings, including 

VaR, Beta and Duration of portfolio.  Stress testing has also been implemented.  Moreover, Stop loss policy has 

also been introduced, including 3 levels of measures to limit investment losses - 1) financial instrument analysis; 

2) selling half of the investment in financial instruments; and 3) selling off all the financial instruments.  In case 

of significant changes, the four fund managers shall propose measures on investment strategic adjustment to 

the Investment Management Committee for consideration.
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5.  Liquidity risk  

 Liquidity risk is the risks that may be occurred from TCG’s failure to repay debts and guarantee            

compensation to financial institutions as it could not turn assets into cash in time or cannot secure sufficient 

capital or it can secure capital with extortionate costs, which may affect TCG’s income and fund.

 Due to the fact that in present most of the outstanding credit guarantees are from the portfolio             

guarantee schemes.  The guarantee payment for these projects prepares provisions for guarantee payments on 

a yearly basis.  Being aware of the total amount to be paid in each year in advance, TCG has time to prepare 

for liquidity.  TCG’s liquidity management comprises of two parts which are liquidity for operations and normal 

guarantee payment and liquidity for guarantee payment with specified terms on credit guarantee fees received 

to ensure clear liquidity management.  TCG has prepared cash flow projection on monthly, quarterly and yearly 

basis, set risk ceilings depending on the credit guarantee compensation payment method, conducted stress 

testing and prepared liquidity emergency plan to prepare for unusual situation and emergency liquidity plan       

during in crisis.
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TCG’s Board of Directors is committed to good internal control, good corporate governance practices, 

reliable and transparent management, fair treatment of stakeholders and maintenance of corporate culture that 

values risk management importance and adequacy of internal control in every aspect of TCG’s operations.  TCG 

stipulates that every unit follows good practice guidelines for internal control set forth as operational guidelines.  

TCG has also allows for reviews of efficiency, effectiveness and adequacy of risk management process and 

internal control systems.  The Board of Directors reviews, discusses and appraises the Internal Auditor’s               

performance.  The essence of the assessment covers suitability of scope of responsibility, operation plan and 

adequacy and quality of internal control systems.  The results are reported to the Board of Directors in case of 

recommendations on improvement are made or when the significant weakness is found for further improvement.

TCG puts the emphasis on the good governance.  The good corporate governance policy, corporate 

regulations including the internal control manual were prepared in writing.  TCG also prepared the manual of 

employees, regulations and discipline, ethics and penalty in cases of severe breach of corporate regulations.  

These are to ensure that its employees maintain efficiency and transparency and treat all stakeholders with  

fairness.  TCG also requires that reviews of routine operations and internal control shall be carried out by             

performers on a regular basis to promote employees’ responsibility and carefulness.

TCG has specified that the control activities are a part of working process and there are the appropriate 

control structures in all units.  The working process will be specified which will assign the duties of supervisors 

and subordinates are clearly separated to ensure check and balance system.  Activities that may involve conflict 

of interest are clearly identified and handled carefully to meet with TCG’s rules and regulations.

Reviewing and monitoring of general operations by the Internal Audit Department mainly support the 

Audit Committee’s ability to perform its duty in internal audit and control and ensures compliance with the good 

corporate governance, risk management and systematic operations, including compliance to laws and                      

government regulations, operations policy and work ethics of TCG, assessment on the adequacy of internal 

control system and risk management, reports the audit result to the Board of Directors, the President and the 

executives for further improvement.  The result is also presented to the Internal Audit Committee on monthly 

basis.  The Internal Audit Department also provides recommendations and advices related to internal audit   

system, regulations and orders to ensure good corporate governance practice as specified in the Ministry of 

Finance’s regulations on Audit Committee and Internal Audit Department of State Enterprises.

Therefore, TCG is fully aware that internal control is a key process in its operations and ability to achieve 

operational efficiency and that creates confidence in TCG’s capability to realize its business objectives, create 

long-term returns, prepare credible reports on financial and operational performance, ensures compliance with 

related laws and regulations and efficiently prevents actions that may damage TCG’s assets and reputation.

Internal Control

and Internal Audit
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2014 Strategies 

and Policies

The State Enterprise Policy Office (SEPO) has a policy to improve state enterprise operational                            

assessment system and required TCG to do the following:-

1. To be the key organization in providing credit guarantee service to enable highly potential SMEs that 

lacks of collateral to access to finance and obtain the opportunity to improve their competitiveness.

2. To increase risk management efficiency, especially in credit risk, which will ensure systematic and 

standardized sufficient prevention and solution to Non Performing Credit Guarantees (NPGs). 

3. To develop various products and services in accordance with the demands of financial institutions and 

SMEs and to upgrade operating performance.

4. To create awareness and organizational culture on good corporate governance among employees. 

In preparing the strategic plans for 2014-2018, TCG has reviewed and decided its corporate value and 

corporate competencies as follows:-

- Corporate values

 “Talent, Co-operation, Good Governance”

- Core competencies

 1) Reliability

 2) Expertise in credit guarantee

Objectives of the strategic plans for 2014-2018 are:-

1. Enhancing TCG’s competency in order to be the key pillar in credit guarantee for SMEs.

2. Improving key supporting functions to support TCG’s sustainable growth.

3. Promoting TCG’s roles, responsibilities and its corporate image to establish good understanding and 

recognition in national and international.

4. Being a major mechanism of government in supporting financial institutions to assist SMEs in                  

accessing to finance. 

Targets according to strategic plans for 2014-2018:-

1. Building TCG to become the national credit guarantee institution that provides assistances to SMEs 

to access to finance.

2. Being recognized for its roles in promoting the country’s economic growth, enabling TCG to grow 

sustainably and stably.



53
Annual Report 2013

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

Strategies according to TCG’s strategic plans for 2014-2018

The strategic plans for 2014-2018 are drafted based on the national strategic framework and policy in 

enhancing the country’s stable and sustainable economic fundamentals and the SWOT Analysis.  TCG’s three 

key strategies are:-

1.   New products and market development

2.   Organizational development towards sustainable growth

3.   Enhancement of the internal management

The essences of the key strategies are as follows:-

Strategy 1:  New products and market development

 The new product and market development strategy is based on the success of the Portfolio                    

Guarantee Schemes which have been running for five consecutive years. Learning from the success is used in 

designing credit guarantee products and innovations that increase variety of credit guarantee which can better 

address diverse SMEs demand and are in line with financial institutions’ credits.  TCG plans to add new quality 

to its credit guarantee products in order to better link to and support SMEs credit application.

 Besides the guarantee products, TCG also has a plan to expand to new market where SMEs have 

no opportunities in accessing to finance or credit provided by financial institutions.  Such action will directly         

support the government’s macroeconomic goals.

Objectives:

The key objective of the new product and service development strategy is to create credit guarantee 

products that best address demand in the market and of SMEs, both existing ones and the new ones.

Goals:

1. Having credit guarantee products, both according to the policy and commercial purpose, which will 

support new SMEs seeking capital.

2. Having credit guarantee products that maintain the existing SMEs customer base and enabling them 

to continue their businesses without the subsidization of government.

Strategic plans:

1. Designing new credit guarantee products according to the government’s policies and the economic 

cycle.

2. Developing products to support government projects whose support period has ended.

3. Commercially developing products.
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Strategy 2: Organizational development towards sustainable growth

 The main concept for this strategy is to build the organization to be the mechanism or a crucial             

instrument of the government in supporting the increase of national capability in building stable and sustainable 

economic fundamental. Under this strategy, TCG will enhance knowledge and understanding among SME-          

related parties and SMEs who, unlike large businesses, lack of collateral or have insufficient securities to support 

loan application with financial institutions.

 In implementing this strategy, TCG has to increase awareness on its products and services among 

SMEs and related parties.  At present, public knowledge of TCG’s roles and responsibilities remains limited and 

the public does not have the opportunity to get to know more or use its services.

 What TCG has to do more is to enhance public knowledge and awareness on TCG, which will enable 

SMEs and related parties to understand more about TCG’s role in providing credit guarantee.  In addition, more 

knowledge will encourage SMEs to seek for TCG’s services, enabling them to grow their businesses further. 

When SMEs, which are crucial part of a country’s economy, become stronger and increase in number, problems 

related to income distribution will be lowered according to the national strategic goals.

 Furthermore, TCG has formulated financial infrastructure development guideline to support SMEs 

access to finance.  Credit Risk Database Center (CRD) has been developed, enabling SMEs to have risk               

assessment. This will allow financial institution to provide credit, credit guarantee and borrowing cost calculation 

that match the level of risk. High-risk sector can utilize this database in identify risk level and uses the risk              

assessment to support financial product development.  This will help lower risks and allow new SMEs to survive 

the start-up challenges and continue to constantly grow.

 In further developing SME sector, it needs the cooperation from both the government and private 

sectors.  TCG will study and search for new sources of capital for SMEs, especially from stakeholders. The 

larger sources of capital will be varied according to GDP in the SME sector, which will be another instrument in 

increasing the size of credit guarantee for SMEs.

 Under this strategy, TCG will not be only an organization that provides credit guarantee support to 

SMEs but also an organization that will grow healthily and become a key mechanism in driving SMEs                           

development.

Objective:

The objective of this strategy is to increase knowledge, understanding and recognition of TCG as a key 

mechanism that supports the overall economic expansion and the development of SMEs and all stakeholders.

Goals:

1. Increasing the ratio of SMEs credit guarantee to SMEs credit size.

2. Promoting knowledge and understanding of TCG’s roles and responsibilities towards SMEs and the 

entire economy.

3. Developing tools to support operational quality enhancement.

Strategic plans include short-term and long-term plans as follows:-

1.  Short-term strategic plan

 1.1 Increasing the number of new SMEs that have access to the sources of capital.
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 1.2 Enhancing SMEs’ knowledge and understanding of TCG’s roles and responsibilities towards 

SMEs and the entire economy.

2.  Long-term strategic plan

 2.1 Studying and establishing the Credit Risk Database Center (CRD).

 2.2 Studying and seeking new sources of capital from business partners in order to increase credit 

guarantee capability.

Strategic 3: Enhancement of the internal management

 The internal management efficiency increase strategy is planned to eliminate weakness and                    

operational obstacles.  This can be achieved by increasing the internal management system efficiency that can 

better support the first and second strategies.

 The implementation of this strategy focuses on increasing the efficiency of all TCG’s resources,         

including human resources, operational system, equipment and capital used for supporting credit guarantee.  

The ultimate goals are to achieve integration of resource optimization, efficient problem solving and overall           

efficiency.

 Although TCG’s transaction value has already reached multi-billion baht level, this will have to             

continue to expand in order to support the overall economic development.  TCG therefore has to constantly 

develop itself to be able to help SMEs.  TCG has to further improve its operational efficiency to support future 

growth.  In doing so, TCG has laid out a plan to link the development in the past year to the organization’s            

long-term quality growth.

Objectives:

The objective of this strategy is to increase the organization’s resource management efficiency to support 

long-term quality growth.

Goals:

1.  Increase management efficiency in all aspects.

2.  Enable the operational system to efficiently support business growth.

Strategic plans:

1.  Increase personnel’s efficiency.

2.  Improve operational system.

3. Improve NPGs management.

4.  Increase investment opportunity.

5.  Enhance good governance within organization.

In implementing these three strategies, the organization has to monitor, assess, review the result and 

improve further to enable the organization to achieve the goals and support corporate vision.  The result from 

the three strategies will lead to the new annual credit guarantee targets as follows:-

Item/Year 2014 
Forecast

2015 
Forecast

2016 
Forecast

2017 
Forecast

2018 
Forecast

New credit guarantee targets (million baht) 57,000 118,000 130,000 143,000 157,000
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TCG realizes that the operating business under the good corporate governance framework is very             

important.  Thus, the Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CG&CSR) was 

appointed to formulate the corporate governance principles and policies in accordance with the state enterprise 

corporate governance principles and the seven international standards as follows:-

1.  Accountability

2.  Responsibility

3.  Equitable treatment

4.  Transparency

5.  Value creation

6.  Ethics

7.  Participation

The above mentioned guideline set the framework for corporate governance practices, which                           

consequently created positive corporate culture and influenced TCG’s code of ethics.

Corporate Governance Plans

In 2013, TCG has implemented corporate governance practice in three main areas throughout the year 

as follows:-

1.  Training the Directors, executives and employees

 - Providing seminar on “Corporate Governance” to establish the strong basis of the knowledge and 

awareness among employees and new recruits.

 - Training on “Anti-Corruption” to remind and instill employees, executives and Directors the                 

awareness and commitment to perform duties as a state enterprise employee with integrity.  

 - “Ethics and Work” lecture to promote ethics and moral among its employees, executives and               

Directors.

 - Special seminar on “Problems and Obstacle in Driving Corporate Governance in an Organization” 

to analyze problems and obstacles in the implementation of corporate governance practices for the 

executives and Directors and to encourage participation in solving such problems.

2.  Encouraging participation of Directors, executives and employees

 - Promoting information and distributing articles on corporate governance on quarterly basis.

 - “Read Well and Get Rewards” activity which employees are encouraged to participate in quizzes 

and share opinions in good corporate governance topics.

Good Corporate 

Governance
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3.  Promoting efficiency in good corporate governance management

 - Reviewing and improving corporate governance policies to ensure it meets with the changing        

situation.

 - Preparing a guideline on corporate governance for the Directors, Management and employees to 

use as a framework for performing their duty.

 - Reporting corporate governance activities.

Roles of Stakeholders

TCG respects the rights and roles of all stakeholders within and outside the organization.  Roles and rights 

of stakeholders are included this as part of the good corporate governance policies which is published through 

various channels, including TCG’s website, for good understanding among related persons.  Such clear policy 

is crucial to promote close cooperation between TCG and its stakeholders, leading to the corporate sustainability 

and security.  Details are as follows:-

1. Ethical conduct toward shareholders: TCG is committed to creating good business performance, 

growing its business consistently, maintaining stable and strong financial status, operating its business 

with prudence and transparency, promoting competitive advantages and strictly adhering to the Code 

of Business Ethics.

2. Ethical conduct toward government: TCG fully supports the government’s operation and strictly follows 

rules and regulations set by regulatory bodies in parallel to the promotion and support for cooperation 

with the government sector in order to promote national economic security and growth. 

3. Ethical conduct toward customers: TCG intends to provide the best possible services to its customers 

based on the equitable and fair treatment practice by providing knowledgeable persons to make         

recommendations with polite and pleasant manner in order that the customers receive the best service.

4. Ethical conduct toward creditors: TCG strictly complies with the conditions earlier agreed with different 

creditors to maintain corporate reputation and credibility among its creditors and stakeholders. 

5. Ethical conduct toward vendors: TCG instructs its employees who are directly involved with the TCG’s 

purchase or sales of assets, goods and services to perform their duties for the best benefits of TCG 

and not for personal or friends’ benefits;  to provide the correct information and not to make business 

partners misunderstand or receive incomplete information.

6. Ethical conduct toward business partners: TCG is committed to the agreement made with business 

partners and providing assistance that would bring mutual benefits to all. 

7. Ethical conduct toward competitors: TCG has no policy to compete by accusing, cheating or distorting 

the fact of its competitors.
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8. Ethical conduct toward society and the environment: TCG is committed to being a good corporate 

citizen that operates its business with responsibilities towards the society and nation as well as to 

supporting social contribution, developing the society, community and the environment, and to fully 

supporting the government’s policy for the mutual benefits of the entire nation.

9. Ethical conduct toward Board of Directors and the management: TCG’s Board of Directors and    

management realize their own rights and are ready to be the role model in exercising their own rights 

and performing their duties within the scope set by TCG.

10. Ethical conduct toward employees: TCG recognizes the value of human resource, which is the key 

driver of business progression, and therefore recruits and maintains highly competence personnel.  

Also considering that employee development is important, the corporation has in place a                          

comprehensive training plan which includes various diverse learning systems that ensure                          

self-learning and ensure continuous learning for its employees.  The employee development plan is 

also designed to promote professionalism, knowledge and skills crucial to efficient performance and 

ability to create maximum customers’ satisfaction, which are the basis for sustainable growth and a 

learning-organization.

Significant Information Disclosure and Transparency

Committed to disclosing significant financial and non-financial information, TCG introduced the significant 

information disclosure policy ensuring that its information disclosure is accurate, complete, transparent and 

compliant with the Government Information Act B.E. 2540 and creates awareness and confidence among all 

stakeholders.  The policy is regularly reviewed and updated on yearly basis.  TCG consistently distributes              

information through various channels as follows:-

1. External information disclosure through annual report, website (www.tcg.or.th), and various                        

advertising media such as television, radio, newspapers and magazines.

2. Internal information disclosure through internal media such as Intranet and announcement board.

As a state-owned enterprise under the Ministry of Finance and a government agency according to the 

Government Information Act B.E. 2540, TCG has completely and constantly revealed significant information to 

the public as required by the law. The disclosure of such information as organizational structure, Board of               

Directors, the management and procurement related information, including announcement terms of reference 

(TOR) and cancellation is appropriately distributed on its corporate website (www.tcg.or.th) for the general          

public’s convenience to have access to TCG’s information.

Furthermore, TCG provides full cooperation with authorized agencies who requested for the information 

and document for investigation such as the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand, Bank of Thailand, Ministry 

of Finance, Revenue Department, Courts, and Legal Execution Department etc. TCG provides the information 

as required by law and its own consideration.
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Communications, Complaint and Suggestion

TCG has provided for convenient channels for all stakeholders to obtain more information, to complain, 

to express their opinions and to give suggestion as follows:-

- Office of the Directors and President, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

 Charn Issara Tower 2, 17th-18th Floor, 2922/243 New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huai Khwang, Bang-

kok 10310

- Call Center: 0 2890 9999

- Tel: 0 2890 9999 extension to Public Relations Department

- Fax: 0 2890 9800

- www.tcg.or.th

Employees can file complaints, propose ideas or make suggestion at the Human Resource Department.

Code of Conducts and Ethics

TCG put the emphasis on the right and appropriate actions of its personnel across all level that will lead 

to efficiency and credibility among customers and the general public. The corporation; therefore, prepares the 

Code of Conduct and Code of Ethics for the executives, employees and Board of Directors.  The Code of Conduct 

and Code of Ethics manuals are distributed for all employees to acknowledge and practice, resulting to                       

becoming a corporate culture.

Conflict of Interest

TCG stipulates that its executives and employees shall avoid any action that may cause conflict of               

interest with TCG.  The Conflict of Interest Report Guideline was prepared and used by its executives and            

employees.  Under this guideline, every employee has to validate their conflict of interest in every year.  TCG 

also assigned a specific unit to be directly responsible for reviewing the conflict of interest of the executives and 

employees.
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Financial 

Position Analysis

Assets 

As of 31st December 2013, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s total assets were Baht 16,494.57 million, 

increasing by 10.10% from 2012. This included current assets of Baht 6,592.57 million, an increase of Baht 

1,390.26 million or 26.72% in 2012. During the year, TCG received credit guarantee fees of Baht 4,127.70         

million, government remedy to the loss from credit guarantees of Baht 1,331.04 million and received credit  

guarantee of Baht 57.68 million, etc. During the year, TCG paid guarantee claims of Baht 3,591.92 million and 

operating expense of Baht 311.09 million. 

Non-current assets of Baht 9,901.91 million represented an increase of Baht 122.38 million or 1.25%.  

The increase is a result of the returns from investment in private fund.  In 2013, TCG received returns on                 

investment at 2.59%. As of 31st December 2013, the private fund’s net assets were Baht 9,245.18 million.

Liabilities and Shareholders’ equity

As of 31st December 2013, current liabilities totaled Baht 9,253.78 million, an increase of Baht 1,149.97 

million or 14.19%.  Our of this, Baht 5,491.23 million or 59.34% were the provision for guarantee payment,       

representing a decrease of Baht 26.05 million or 0.47% from the previous year.  The remaining current liabilities 

of Baht 3,762.55 million comprised fees received in advance which accounted for 19.55%, government’s fee 

compensation and PGS claim payment of 19.75% and other liabilities of 1.36%.

TCG has allocated provisions for full guarantee payment of Baht 5,491.23 million.  This includes provision 

for normal projects of Baht 2,605.65 million or 100% of the net guarantee payment, which is in accordance with 

the Bank of Thailand’s requirement.  This is Baht 253.70 million decrease from the previous year or 8.87%.  The 

provision for guarantee payment for PGS was set at Baht 2,885.58 million or 100% of the credit guarantee fee, 

an increase of Baht 227.67 million or 8.56%.

Shareholders’ equity in 2013 was Baht 7,240.69 million, an increase of Baht 362.65 million or 5.27%   

increase from 2013 operations performance.  TCG’s accumulated unallocated profit in 2013 was Baht 544.69 

million after Baht 24.66 million accumulated loss deduction.  The corporation partially allocated 10% of its profit 

for legal reserve, representing Baht 54.47 million.  As a result, TCG’s unappropriated retained earnings was Baht 

465.57 million. 

As of 31st December 2013, TCG’s total accumulated guarantee was Baht 243,626.25 million, an increase 

of Baht 63,177.66 million from 2012.  During the year, TCG’s guarantee increased by Baht 87,094.15 million.  

Total guarantee obligation however was reduced due to the cancellation, reduction of guarantee limit and            

guarantee claim payment of Baht 23,916.49 million.
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Revenue and Expenses

In 2013, TCG’s total income was Baht 4,368.60 million, an increase of Baht 1,083.41 million or 32.98%.  

This included credit guarantee fee increase of Baht 1,209.43 million or 111.63%; return from private funds          

management reduction of Baht 170.01 million or 15.69% decrease, and other revenues of Baht 43.99 million or 

an increase of 4.06%.

Operational expenses were Baht 3,823.90 million.  After the provision for guarantee payment which was 

earlier recorded too high by Baht 26.05 million and doubtful and bad debts of Baht 3,538.86 million were                

deducted, the total operational expenses were Baht 311.09 million, an increase of 30.63% from 2012. This    

comprised 65.02% of personnel-related expenses and other expenses of 34.98%.

Comprehensive Income

In 2013, gross profit before bad debts and doubtful debts and provision for guarantee payment was Baht 

4,057.51 million, an increase of 33.16% increase from the previous year.  After provisions for bad debt and   

doubtful debt adjustment, TCG’s total operating profit was Baht 544.69 million, representing Baht 8.13 earnings 

per share, an increase of Baht 240.07 million in totals or Baht 3.59 per share.
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Auditor’s 

Report

รายงานประจำป 2556
บรรษัทประกันสินเชื่ออุตสาหกรรมขนาดยอม (บสย.)

Auditor’s Report

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation

For the fiscal year ending 31st December 2013

To The Shareholders of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation,

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has audited Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s financial                  

statement, including the financial statement as of the 31st December 2013, the TCG’s statements of                            

comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flow for the years then ended, and the notes 

to the significant accounting policy and others.

Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the accurate financial statements 

in accordance with the financial report standard, and for the internal control considered necessary for the 

preparation of the financial statements that are free from misstatement of significant information no matter 

whether it is derived from fraudulent act or mistake.

Auditor’s Responsibility 

The Office of the Auditor General is responsible for expressing opinions on the aforementioned financial 

statements based on audit results.  The Office of the Auditor General has performed audits according to                 

generally accepted auditing standards which requires the Office to strictly comply with ethical regulations and to 

plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from                             

misstatement of significant information

  

An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the  

financial statements.  An audit process depends on the auditor’s consideration, including assessment of risk of 

misstatement of the financial statement occurred from fraudulent act or mistakes. In performing the risk                      

assessment, the auditor has to consider internal control factors related to the preparation and presentation of 

accurate financial statements in order to design an appropriate audit process that best addresses the current 

situation, but not for the objective of expressing opinions on the effectiveness of the corporation’s internal audit 
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activities.  The audit includes the appropriateness of accounting policy implemented by the Management and of 

the accounting projections prepared by the Management as well as of the presentation of the overall financial 

statements.

The Office of Auditor General believes that the audits provide a reasonable basis for the opinion.

Opinion

The Office of Auditor General viewed that the financial statements presented above accurately and            

appropriately presented the financial position of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation as of 31st December 2013, 

the performance and cash flow for the year ending the same date. 

Miss Khamanat Jitraviriyakul

Director of Auditor Office 3

Mrs. Kobkaew Sripratchayakul

Senior Audit Specialist

Acting Group Director

The Office of Auditor General

18 April 2013
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation

Financial Position Statement

As of 31st December 2013

Notes 2013 2012

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents items 4.1.1 283,297,470.06 1,165,575,059.91 

Short-term investment 4.2.1 5,970,001,178.39 3,758,591,160.24 

Claim receivable 4.3 7,807,985,784.38 4,306,688,178.93 

Less  Allowances for doubtful accounts 4.3 (7,807,985,784.38) (4,306,688,178.93)

Accrued interest receivable 32,301,955.84 30,367,011.38 

Accrued guarantee fee receivable 4.4 302,904,705.76 244,674,637.53 

Other current assets 4,060,252.48 3,110,227.33 

Total current assets 6,592,565,562.53 5,202,318,096.39 

Non-current assets

Long-term investments 4.2.2 9,840,177,361.12 9,720,003,723.58 

Office condominium and equipment - net 4.5 56,279,695.67 53,528,417.77 

Intangible assets 3,057,300.18 4,439,267.76 

Other non-current assets 2,391,427.19 1,559,075.79 

Total non-current assets 9,901,905,784.16 9,779,530,484.90 

Total assets 16,494,471,346.69 14,981,848,581.29 

Unit: Baht

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

Financial 

Statements



67
Annual Report 2013

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation

Financial Position Statement (Continued)

As of 31st December 2013

Notes 2013 2012

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

Current liabilities

Guarantee fees received in advance 1,808,622,029.42 1,377,836,735.40 

Compensation for fees from the government 4.6 13,130,992.49 40,918,478.52 

Compensation for PGS loss provided from the Government 4.7 1,814,690,008.52 1,073,056,800.00 

Fees payable to debtors 2,169,070.03 2,169,070.03 

Liabilities projection 4.8 21,617,468.82 17,662,701.39 

Other liabilities    4.9 102,314,505.73 74,875,193.29 

Provision for guarantee payment 3.8 4.10 5,491,233,725.43 5,517,286,227.64 

Total current liabilities 9,253,777,800.44 8,103,805,206.27 

Total liabilities 9,253,777,800.44 8,103,805,206.27 

Shareholders’ equity

Share capital 4.11

Registered capital

68,399,467 ordinary shares each of Baht 100 per share 6,839,946,700.00 6,839,946,700.00 

Paid issued shares

67,024,730 ordinary shares each of Baht 100 per share 6,702,473,000.00 6,702,473,000.00 

Accumulated profit (loss)

Appropriated earnings

 Legal reserves 4.12 54,469,456.00 -

Unappropriated Retained Earnings (Deficit) 465,566,795.59 (24,658,308.44)

Other elements of shareholder’s equity 4.13 18,184,294.66 200,228,683.46 

Total shareholders’ equity 7,240,693,546.25 6,878,043,375.02 

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 16,494,471,346.69 14,981,848,581.29 

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

Unit: Baht

(Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon)
Chairman of the Board

(Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul)
President
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation

Statement of Comprehensive Income

As of 31st December 2013

Notes 2013 2012

Revenue

Guarantee fees 3.1 3,702,122,824.19 2,492,692,859.15 

Return from private funds 3.1 421,900,509.44 591,910,064.24 

Other income 4.16 244,572,999.02 200,582,623.40 

Total revenue 4,368,596,332.65 3,285,185,546.79 

Expenses 3.2

Operating Expenses

Employees’ expenses 202,265,465.78 151,158,925.69 

Office and equipment expenses 31,380,704.04 24,589,573.63 

Directors’ remuneration 3,166,737.30 2,614,580.00 

Other expenses 67,597,634.82 51,070,959.61 

Private fund management fee 6,682,483.10 8,705,282.20 

Claim expenses - net

Bad debts 33,484,389.84 62,162,224.10 

Claim expenses (retrospective reserve) (26,052,502.21) 1,066,001,762.25 

Allowance for doubtful accounts 3,505,376,859.95 1,614,260,349.34 

Total expenses 3,823,901,772.62 2,980,563,656.82 

Operating profit 544,694,560.03 304,621,889.97 

Other comprehensive profit (loss)

Comprehensive profit (loss) from revaluation of available-for-

    sale securities 4.13 (182,044,388.80) 59,731,741.76 

Other comprehensive profit (loss) (182,044,388.80) 59,731,741.76 

Total comprehensive profit 362,650,171.23 364,353,631.73 

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share 3.11 8.13 4.54 

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

Unit: Baht
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation

Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

As of 31st December 2013

Other

Components of 

the Shareholders’ 

Equity

Accumulated profit (loss)Notes Issued paid-up 

share capital Profit (loss) from 

revaluation of 

securities

Total

Appropriated  

earnings and 

legal reserve

Unappropriated 

retained 

earnings (loss)

Balance as of 1st January 2012 6,702,473,000.00 140,496,941.70 - (329,280,198.41) 6,513,689,743.29 

Comprehensive profit 4.13 - 59,731,741.76 - 304,621,889.97 364,353,631.73 

Balance as of 31st December 2012  6,702,473,000.00 200,228,683.46 - (24,658,308.44) 6,878,043,375.02 

Balance as of 1st January 2013 6,702,473,000.00 200,228,683.46 - (24,658,308.44) 6,878,043,375.02 

Legal reserve - - 54,469,456.00 (54,469,456.00) -

Comprehensive profit 4.13 - (182,044,388.80) - 544,694,560.03 362,650,171.23 

Balance as of 31st December 2013 6,702,473,000.00 18,184,294.66 54,469,456.00 465,566,795.59 7,240,693,546.25 

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

Unit: Baht
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation

Statement of Cash Flow

As of 31st December 2013

Notes 2013 2012

Cash flow from operating activities

Net profit 544,694,560.03 304,621,889.97 

Adjustment that affects profit in terms of cash received (paid)

Depreciation and amortization 14,281,167.58 12,560,305.58 

Bad debts and allowance for doubtful accounts 3,538,861,249.79 1,676,422,573.44 

Claim expenses (reserve reverse) (26,052,502.21) 1,066,001,762.25 

(Profit) on asset amortization (388,126.22) (1,309,834.61)

Unrealized (profit) on return from private investment (415,218,026.34) (583,204,782.04)

(Profit) from sale of investment units - (9,643,390.00)

Interest income (236,380,572.31) (180,304,429.13)

Dividend income - (2,490,000.00)

Interest receivable 234,445,627.85 172,836,222.71 

Dividend receivable - 2,490,000.00 

Cash receipts from operating activities before changes in operating 

   assets and liabilities 3,654,243,378.17 2,457,980,318.17 

Operating asset (increase) decrease

Claim receivable (3,534,234,530.29) (1,672,961,569.94)

Accrued guarantee fees receivable (58,230,068.23) 70,247,465.69 

Other current assets (950,025.15) (879,614.34)

Other non-current assets (5,459,070.90) (4,688,703.84)

Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities

Guarantee fees received in advance 430,785,294.02 353,963,318.14 

Compensation for fees from the government  (27,787,486.03) 7,126,815.84 

Compensation for PGS loss provided from the Government 741,633,208.52 1,073,056,800.00 

Provision for liabilities 3,954,767.43 6,171,921.37 

Other liabilities 29,077,824.39 7,279,521.14 

Cash payment for operating activities (2,421,210,086.24) (160,684,045.94)

Net cash receipts from operating activities 1,233,033,291.93 2,297,296,272.23 

Unit: Baht

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.



71
Annual Report 2013

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation

Statement of Cash Flow (continued)

As of 31st December 2013

Notes 2013 2012

Cash flow from investing activities

Cash payment in short-term investment (6,279,831,019.24) (6,148,670,237.01)

Cash payment in long-term investment (70,000,000.00) (525,000,000.00)

Cash payment for fixed assets purchase (17,369,314.19) (12,083,381.40)

Cash received from short-term investment 4,068,477,034.59 4,624,002,293.78 

Cash received from long-term investment 183,000,000.00 616,397,700.00 

Cash received from sales of fixed assets 468,450.56 1,350,000.00 

Interest received and return on investment unit sales (56,033.50) (4,951,844.64)

Net cash payment for investing activities (2,115,310,881.78) (1,448,955,469.27)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents items (882,277,589.85) 848,340,802.96 

Cash and cash equivalents items as of 1st January 1,165,575,059.91 317,234,256.95 

Cash and cash equivalents items as of 31st December 283,297,470.06 1,165,575,059.91 

Unit: Baht

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

4.1.2

4.1.1

4.1.1
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation

Notes to the Financial Statement

For Year Ending 31st December 2013 

1. General Information

The Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) is a juristic person founded under the Credit Guarantee Act 

of B.E. 2534 (A.D. 1991) which became effective since 30th December1991.  TCG’s headquarters is located 

at 29922/243 Charn Issara Tower 2, Floor 17th-18th, New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huai Khwang,             

Bangkok 10310.

TCG was established to provide credit guarantees and to operate its business in relation to the business 

activities of small industries (industrial operations, handicrafts and any other business as prescribed by the 

Board of Directors which are considered to be a small in its size, operated and owned by private individual 

and which have the amount of fixed assets prescribed by Ministerial Regulations) to accelerate the               

dispersal of credit extension throughout the country for the benefit of the country’s economic and social 

development.

2.   Basis of Preparation of the Financial Statements

These financial statements were prepared according to Accounting Standard No. 1 (Amendment B.E. 2552) 

- Financial Statement Presentation and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles under the Accounting 

Act of B.E. 2543 (A.D. 2000) and presents transactions in the financial statement according to the                    

announcement of Department of Business Development about condensed financial statements B.E. 2554 

(A.D. 2011) dated 28th September 2011.

 2.1 Compliance with New Accounting Standards, New Financial Reporting Standards, Accounting 

Standards Interpretation and New Financial Reporting Standards Interpretation

The Federation of Accounting Profession announced accounting standards effective on financial 

statements whose accounting period begins within and after 1st January 2014 as follows:

    Thailand Accounting Standard Effective Date

  No.   1  Financial Statement Presentation (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

  No.   7  Statement of Cash Flows (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

  No. 17  Lease Contract (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

  No. 18  Income (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

  No. 19  Employees’ Benefit (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

  No. 21  Impact from Foreign Exchange (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

  No. 24  Related Party Disclosure (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

  No. 28  Investments in Associates(Revised 2012) 1st January 2014
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    Thailand Accounting Standard Effective Date

  No. 31  Interests in Joint Ventures (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

  No. 34  Interim Financial Reporting (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

  No. 36  Impairment of Asset (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

  No. 38  Intangible Assets (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

    Thailand Financial Report Standards Effective Date

  No.   2  Securities-based Payment (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

  No.   3  Business Combinations (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

  No.   4  Insurance Contract  1st January 2014

  No.   5  Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations 

    (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

  No.   8  Operations (Revised 2012) 1st January 2014

    Thailand Accounting Standards Interpretation  Effective Date

  No. 15  Operation Lease Incentives  1st January 2014

  No. 27  Assessment of Content of the Items Related to Legal 

    Format under Lease Agreement 1st January 2014

  No. 29  Disclosure of Service Concession Agreement 1st January 2014

  No. 32  Intangible Assets - Cost of Website 1st January 2014

    Thailand Financial Report Standards Interpretation Effective Date

  No. 1  Changes to Debts Incurred from Demolishing, Renovating 

    and Debts in similar formats 1st January 2014

  No. 4  Assessment on whether an agreement includes a lease

     agreement 1st January 2014

  No. 5  Rights to Gain or Loss from the Fund for Demolishing, 

    Innovation and Improvement of Environment 1st January 2014

  No. 7  Retrospective Adjustment under TAS 29 Financial Report 

    under High Inflation 1st January 2014

  No. 10  Interim Financial Report and Depreciation 1st January 2014

  No. 12  Service Concession Agreement 1st January 2014

  No. 13  Special Customer Benefits 1st January 2014

  No. 17  Non-cash Payment o the Owner 1st January 2014

  No. 18  Transfer of Assets from Customers 1st January 2014

 Compliance with the aforementioned accounting standard has no significant impact on TCG’s                  

financial statements.
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3.  Significant Accounting Policies

 3.1 Revenue Recognition

  3.1.1 Revenue from credit guarantee fees are recognized upon approval of credit guarantee and 

collected in advance on an annual basis at a fixed rate and amortized on a time proportion.

  3.1.2 Revenue from financial management 

   -  Interest income from cash at banks, negotiable certificates of deposit (NCDs), bonds and 

debentures are recognized on an accrual basis.

   - Write off the differences between cost and par value of investment realized as interest        

revenue or decrease on accrual basis by considering actual rates of return.

   - Gain from sales of equity and debt instruments is recognized as revenue in the period they 

occur.

  3.1.3 Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the effective yield 

on basis.

 3.2 Expense Recognition

  Expenses are recognized according to accrual basis.

 3.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents items

Cash and cash equivalents means cash, savings in financial institutions, and short-term investment 

to be repaid within three months or less.

 3.4 Short-term investment

Short-term investments mean the investment managed by TCG. They include fixed deposits, notes 

receivable, negotiable certificates of deposit (NCDs) for 3 months up to one year period that are  

indicated by cost.

 3.5 Claim Receivable

Claims receivable represent the amount TCG paid to banks (lenders) under credit guarantee                

agreements which can be recalled from the borrowers. Interest charged at 7.50% per year as required 

under the Civil and Commercial Code and recognized it as income on a case basis because of the 

high probability of its not being collectible. By the resolution of the Board of Director Meeting no. 

3/2544, held on 29th March 2001, a full allowance for doubtful accounts has been set up for the claims 

receivable since they were graded as non-performing loans and legal action has been taken by the 

banks (lenders). In addition, past collection experiences was that the amount recovered from these 

debtors was very little compared to the outstanding balance as at the statement of financial position 

date.
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 3.6 Other long-term investment

  3.6.1  Fixed deposits, notes receivable, negotiable certificates of deposit (NCDs) with more than one 

year period that are indicated by cost.

  3.6.2  Marketable security is an available-for-sale security presented with fair value and recognized 

changes in fair value of the available-for-sale securities, record allowance for investment value 

adjustments as investment debit items and recognized as a separate item for shareholders’ 

equity until the securities are sold; then the change in fair value is recorded in the statement 

of comprehensive income.

  3.6.3  Investment in Private Funds 

 Debt securities which classified as available-for-sale securities presented in the statement of 

financial position with fair value. The fair value of debt securities is calculated by the reference 

to the risk-free yield curve adjusted by the appropriate risk premium. The increased or decreased 

book value of the available-for-sale securities are credited against unrealized comprehensive 

gains/losses on investment in available-for-sale securities in shareholders’ equity.

TCG will perform a test for impairment only when there is an indicator suggesting that the investment 

may be impaired and adjusted by comparing the redeem price. The impairment loss is recorded to 

the statement of comprehensive income.  On disposal of investments, the difference between the net 

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is recorded in the statement of comprehensive income.  

When disposing of part of the company’s holding of a particular investment in debt securities, the 

carrying amount of the disposed part is calculated by the weighted average method from the total 

holding of the interest.

 3.7 Office Condominium and equipment

The office condominium and equipment/supplies shown in with the cost less accumulated depreciation, 

depreciation is calculated by the straight line method. The estimated useful life of the assets is as 

follows:

   Type of assets Life cycle

   Office condominium  20  years

   Furniture and fixtures  10  years

   Office equipment  5  years

   Computers and equipment  3  years

   Motor vehicles 5  years

   Office improvement 5  years

Gain (losses) on disposal of equipment considered in terms of the difference between net cash from 

sales and the book value of property and recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Expenditures associated with additions, renewals and betterment, which cause price changes in the 

current assets as significant increases will be in an asset’s current capitalized replacement value.  

Maintenance and repair cost are recognized as an expense which incurred.
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 3.8 Provision for guarantee payment

TCG is a Specialized Financial Institution (SFI) to take charge of providing credit guarantees for 

debtors of financial institutions with inadequate collateral security. The Corporation has instituted that 

credit guarantee policy which was approved by its Board of Directors at the meeting no. 12/2006 held 

on 21st December 2006 and has been revised and updated regularly thereafter. The most updated 

version was approved at the Board of Directors meeting no. 16/2009 held on 28th October 2009.The 

Corporation has classified debts and set aside provision for claim payment for regular projects.  Debts 

are classified as NPG which is below standard category, doubtful debts and bad debts at 20%, 50% 

and 100% respectively according to the possible losses.  No provision is allocated for normal debts 

and special debts as in other financial institutions.

In debt classification, TCG takes into account guarantee liability and impairment that may incur as the 

guarantee criteria for each type of guarantee. Such guarantee liability is categorized as below.

  3.8.1 Types of Guarantee liability - normal projects

   1.  Guarantee of normal debts - TCG is liable according to the guarantee liability plus interest 

since the debt default date until the lawsuit filing date or not exceeding the liability conditions 

set forth in the letter of guarantee.

   2. Guarantee of NPL - TCG is liable according to the guarantee liability plus interest since the 

debt default date until the finalization of the legal case. 

   3.  Guarantee of under MOU for allocation of guarantee line - TCG is liable according to the 

guarantee liability plus interest since the debt default date until the lawsuit filing date or not 

exceeding 180 days as specified in the letter of guarantee.

   4.  Guarantee under Risk Participation (RP) - TCG is liable for half of the impairment loss (im-

pairment equal to liability deducted by value of collateral sold) since the debt default date 

until the lawsuit filing date but not exceeding 180 days.

The provision for claim payment for the year ended 31st December 2013 was duly set aside and 

recognized as net claim expenses in the statement of comprehensive income.

  3.8.2 Provision for guarantee payment - Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) 

Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) features PGS phase 1, phase 2, phase 3, phase 4 and 

phase 5; PGS for a commercial bank; People debts (non-systematic debts) resolution scheme; 

PGS by financial institution phase 1, phase 2 and phase 3; PGS for SME bank; PGS FLOOD 

2011 phase 1 and phase 2; PGS for Specialized Financial Institution; PGS New/Start-up SMEs; 

and PGS for productivity improvement loan (PGS PIL).  Provision for claim payment has been 

set aside as follows:
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   1. PGS phase 1 and phase 2 is credit guarantee scheme whereby agreement is made with 

financial institutions to set out guarantee conditions and liability proportion for credit                

guarantee throughout the 5-year project term (beginning 6th March 2009 and 7th March 2010 

respectively) with the credit guarantee line of Baht 30,000 million for phase 1 and Baht 

36,000 million in phase 2. Under PGS phase 1, maximum damage under NPG guarantee 

liabilities is determined at 15.50% of average guarantee liability throughout the scheme.  

Under PGS phase 2, maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is set at 15.50% 

of average guarantee liabilities throughout the scheme. Provision for claim payment is set 

aside in full amount of fee income received in the given year with guarantee fee 1.75% of 

credit amount.  For phase 1, income separately comes from two portions, one being             

guarantee fee income collected by TCG at 8.75% and the other being compensation from 

the government at 6.75%.  For phase 2, income also separately comes from two portions, 

one being guarantee fee income collected by TCG at 8.75% and the other being                        

compensation from the government at 6.25%. Thus, the Corporation sets aside provision 

for guarantee payment in full amount of fee income received in each respective year and 

difference of the damage under phase 2 on the part not compensated for by the government 

by another 0.50%.

   2. PGS phase 3 is credit guarantee scheme supported by the government in continuously 

assisting SMEs by providing credit guarantee line of Baht 36,000 million, for five-year         

guarantee period. Period for filing application for guarantee ended on 31st December 2011.  

Under PGS phase 3, maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is determined at 

15.50% of average guarantee liabilities throughout the scheme. Provision for claim payment 

is set aside in full amount of fee income received in the given year with guarantee fee 1.75% 

of credit amount. For phase 3, income separately comes from two portions, one being 

guarantee fee income collected by TCG at 8.75% and the other being compensation from 

the government at 6.25%.  Thus, the Corporation sets aside provision for guarantee payment 

in full amount of fee income received in each respective year and difference of the damage 

under phase 3 on the part not compensated for by the government by another 0.50%.

   3. PGS phase 4 was designed to help SMEs, which have high potential and are in need of 

financial support but lack credit guarantee, to have access to funding provided by financial 

institution. This phase continues from PGS phase 3, according to the Cabinet’s resolution 

on 24th April 2012 with maximum credit line of Baht 24,000 million, five-year guarantee 

period and application to be submitted before 31st December 2012.  The maximum damage 

under NPG guarantee liabilities is 15% of the average guarantee at the end of the guarantee 

period. Fee is charged at 1.75% per year of guarantee amount. TCG therefore allocated 

provisions for the entire fee received in the year.
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   4. PGS phase 5 was designed to help SMEs, which have high potential and are in need of 

financial support but lack credit guarantee, to have access to funding provided by financial 

institution.  It supports Thai SMEs in growing overseas operations while strengthening     

liquidity for SMEs affected by the wage increase. The maximum credit line for 3 years period 

is Baht 240,000 million.  Guarantee period is 7 years and application is open from 1st January 

2013 until 31st December 2015. Each year is considered as one portfolio (totaling 3                

portfolios). The maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is 18% of the average 

guarantee at the end of the guarantee period.  Credit guarantee fee is 1.75% per year 

throughout the 7-year guarantee period.  Considering that TCG will receive guarantee fee 

of 12.25% and compensation from the government of 5.75% totaling no more than Baht 

13,800 million, TCG therefore allocated provisions for the entire fee received in the year.

   5. PGS for a commercial bank phase 1 whereby an MOU has been entered into with a              

commercial bank for cooperation under the PGS with total guarantee line of Baht 3,000 

million. Such arrangement project with TCG will enable the bank to make available to each 

SME customer guarantee facility under the PGS credit guarantee criteria and procedure on 

a 7-year term basis (beginning 26th March 2010). Maximum damage under NPG guarantee 

liabilities is determined at 12% of average guarantee liabilities as of the end of the                   

guarantee.  Fee is charge at 1.75% per year of guarantee amount.  Hence, TCG set aside 

provision for claim payment based on the fee income received in the respective year              

aggregately not over 12% throughout the 7-year project life.

   6. PGS for a commercial bank phase 2 whereby an MOU has been entered into with a              

commercial bank for cooperation under the PGS with total guarantee line of Baht 6,000 

million. Such arrangement project with TCG will enable the bank to make available to each 

SME customer guarantee facility under the PGS credit guarantee criteria and procedure on 

a 5-year term basis (beginning 9th September 2013). Maximum damage under NPG           

guarantee liabilities is determined at 8.50% of average guarantee liabilities as of the end of 

the guarantee.  Fee is charge at 1.75% per year of guarantee amount.  Hence, TCG set 

aside provision for claim payment based on the fee income received in the respective year 

aggregately not over 8.50% throughout the 5-year project life.
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   7. People debts (non-systematic debts) resolution scheme is a credit guarantee initiated to 

support the government’s policy.  Operated as PGS, the scheme is offered on 8-year term 

basis with Baht 3,000 million credit line and on 12-year term basis with Baht 2,000 million 

credit line.  The scheme provides credit guarantee to participating SMEs who have already 

negotiated with participating financial institutions to refinance their non-systematic debts but 

lack sufficient collaterals. Maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is determined 

at 15% and 23% of average guarantee liabilities as of the end of the guarantee respectively. 

Fee is charge at 2% per year of guarantee amount. Hence, TCG set aside provision for 

claim payment based on the fee income received in the respective year aggregately not 

over 15% and 23% throughout the 8-year and 12-year project period respectively.

   8. PGS by financial institution phase 1 is credit guarantee scheme between TCG and each 

individual financial institution pursuant to the Board of Directors at its meeting no. 5/2010 

held on 26th March 2010.  There are two types; one is on a 5-year term basis and the other 

on a 7-year term basis.  Both types involve total guarantee line of up to Baht 10,000 million.  

Maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is determined at 8.50%and 12.00% of 

average guarantee liabilities as of the end of the guarantee term respectively. For both types, 

guarantee fee is chargeable at 1.75% per year of the guarantee line.  TCG set aside                

provision for guarantee payment based on the fee income received in the respectively not 

over 8.50% and 12.00% throughout the 5-year project life and the 7-year project life                 

respectively.

   9. PGS by financial institution phase 2 is credit guarantee scheme between TCG and each 

individual financial institution pursuant to the Board of Directors at its meeting no. 13/2011 

held on 27th October 2011. There are two types; one is on a 5-year term basis and the 

other on a 7-year term basis. Both types involve total guarantee line of up to Baht 5,000 

million. Maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is determined at 8.50% and 

12.00% of average guarantee liabilities as of the end of the guarantee term respectively.  

For both types, guarantee fee is chargeable at 1.75% per year of the guarantee line.  TCG 

set aside provision for guarantee payment based on the fee income received in the                   

respectively not over 8.50% and 12.00% throughout the 5-year project life and the 7-year 

project life respectively.
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   10. PGS by financial institution phase 3 is credit guarantee scheme between TCG and each 

individual financial institution pursuant to the Board of Directors at its meeting no. 13/2012 

held on 24th October 2012. There are two types; one is on a 5-year term basis and the 

other on a 7-year term basis.  Both types involve total guarantee line of up to Baht 10,000 

million.  Maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is determined at 8.50% and 

12.00% of average guarantee liabilities as of the end of the guarantee term respectively.  

For both types, guarantee fee is chargeable at 1.75% per year of the guarantee line. TCG 

set aside provision for guarantee payment based on the fee income received in the                

respectively not over 8.50% and 12.00% throughout the 5- year project life and the 7-year 

project life respectively.

   11. PGS for SME bank in cooperation between TCG and SME Bank was introduced in response 

to the Cabinet resolution on 12th April 2011 and 3rd May 2011, the TCG’s Board of Directors’ 

resolution no. 1/2011 on 15th and 16th January 2011, and no. 8/2011 on 24th June 2011.  

Details of the three PGS programs under this category are as follows:

1) Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) for Thai logistics, franchise and direct sales business 

operator with total guarantee line Baht 2,000 million.  On 12th April 2011, the Cabinet 

resolved to approve the implementation of a project that assists entrepreneurs in logistics, 

franchise, and direct sales industries with 5-year guarantee period by extending the 

expiration date from the 30th June 2011 to the 31st December 2011, and credit guarantee 

line of Baht 2,000 million. The period for filing application for guarantee ended on 31st 

December 2011. The project had been extended to cover target group of franchise and 

direct sales. Maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is determined of 7.5% 

of average guarantee liabilities. The guarantee fee collectible is determined of 1.75% 

of credit guarantee line by 0.75% for the first year. The government will subsidize the 

fee difference of 1% per year of the guarantee line to TCG in the first year. Income 

separately comes from two options, one being guarantee fee income collected by TCG 

at 7.75% throughout the project life and the other being compensation from the                  

government at 1% in the first year. Thus, TCG sets aside provision for guarantee            

payment in full amount of fee income received in each respective year.

     2) Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) to assist SMEs affected by the political unrest (for 

SMEs with casualty insurance policy, but have not received the indemnity) with total 

guarantee line of Baht 2,000 million.  On 3rd May 2011, the Cabinet resolved to approve 

a project assisting the entrepreneurs affected by the political unrest (for the entrepreneurs 

with casualty insurance policy, but have not received the indemnity) with the credit 

guarantee line of Baht 2,000 million.  The project period is five years and applications 

had to be submitted before 31st December 2011. Maximum damage under NPG             

guarantee liabilities is determined at 9% of average guarantee liabilities. The guarantee 

fee collectible is determined at 1.75% per year of credit guarantee line. The credit        
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guarantee fee for the first year was 1%. The government would subsidize the fee             

difference of 0.75% per year of the guarantee line to TCG in the first year.  The fees 

include the portion that TCG receives from credit guarantee fee at 8% throughout the 

project period and 0.75% subsidy from the government in the first year. Thus, TCG sets 

aside provision for guarantee payment in full amount of fee income received in each 

respective year and at the rate of 0.25% for the difference of damage which                          

nonsubsidized from the government.

     3) Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) to assist SMEs affected by natural disasters,              

including flood, storm, and landslides with total guarantee line of Baht 2,000 million.  On 

3rd May 2011, the Cabinet resolved to approve a project assisting the entrepreneurs 

affected by natural disasters, including flood, storm, and landslides.  The assistance 

covered 5-year credit guarantee and application must be submitted by 30th December 

2011. The credit guarantee line is Baht 2,000 million.  Maximum damage under NPG 

guarantee liabilities is determined at 7.5% of average guarantee liabilities. The guarantee 

fee collectible is determined is at 1.75% per year of credit guarantee line by 1% for the 

first and second years. The government subsidized for the fee difference of 0.75% per 

year of the guarantee line in the first year. The fees include the portion that TCG receives 

from credit guarantee fee at 7.25% throughout the project period and 1.5% subsidy from 

the government in the first and second year. Thus, TCG sets aside provision for             

guarantee payment in full amount of fee income received in each respective year.

   12. PGS FLOOD 2011 was introduced in response to the Cabinet resolution on 1st November 

2011 requiring TCG to provide credit guarantee in Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) for 

SMEs affected by the 2011 flood with total guarantee line of Baht 100,000 million for seven 

year period.  Application was required to be submitted by 31st October 2011.  Maximum 

damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is determined at 30% of average guarantee                

liabilities. The government subsidized the actual damage but not over to 17.75% of average 

guarantee liabilities throughout the project period. The guarantee fee collectible is                    

determined of 1.75% per year. The government subsidized the guarantee fee for the first 

three years to TCG at the rate of 1.75% per year of the credit guarantee line. From year 

4-7, guarantee fee rate of 1.75% per year will be applicable. The fees include the portion 

that TCG receives from credit guarantee fee at 7% throughout the project period and 5.25% 

subsidy from the government. Thus, TCG sets aside provision for guarantee payment in 

full amount of fee income received in each respective year. The project phase 2 was later 

extended according to the Cabinet resolution on 15th August 2012 approving credit           

measure improvement and project extension to help flood affected SMEs located in             

disaster areas as announced by the Disaster Prevention and Mitigation Department and 

indirectly affected SMEs and those specified by the preset criteria. Application period was 

extended to 30th December 2012.
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   13. PGS for Specialized Financial Institution phase 1 is a MOU of cooperation between TCG 

and financial institutions with special purpose to provide PGS within Baht 700 million 

credit line and project period of no longer than seven years (beginning from 20th June 2012). 

Maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is 10.60% of the average guarantee 

liabilities as of the end of the guarantee period.  Credit guarantee fee is set at 1.55% per 

year of the total credit guarantee line.  TCG therefore sets provision of guarantee payment 

in each respective year.

   14. PGS New/Start-up SMEs was initiated in response to the Cabinet’s resolution dated 24th 

April 2011 approving a plan to provide credit guarantee for new SMEs which have been 

established no longer than two years. The eligible SMEs must be under training or already 

operating. The credit line is Baht 10,000 million and the credit guarantee period is seven 

years. Maximum guarantee limit for each SME is not more than Baht 2 million. SMEs had 

to apply for the PGS within 31st December 2012.  Maximum damage under NPG guarantee 

liabilities is 37.50% of the average guarantee liabilities at the end of year.  Credit guarantee 

fee is 2.50% per year. The government will subsidize for the fee in the first year at 1.75% 

and the fee collected from SMEs is 0.75%. The Cabinet resolution on 7th January 2013 

agreed to extend the end of the application period for another three years from 31st                 

December 2012 to 31st December 2015 and adjusted the criteria on SMEs qualifications 

from those established for no more than two years to no more than three years while  

changing guarantee fee compensation rate from 1.75% to 2.50%. TCG therefore sets 

provision of guarantee payment for the full amount in each respective year.

   15. PGS for Productivity Improvement Loan (PGS PIL) was introduced according to the 

Cabinet’s resolution on 24th April 2012 whereby TCG was required to provide credit             

guarantee for SMEs qualified by the Department of Industrial Promotion or SME Bank. The 

total credit line is 20,000 million within two years. The credit guarantee period is seven 

years with no more than Baht 5 million maximum credit extended to each SME who has to 

apply for this scheme within 23rd April 2013.Maximum damage under NPG guarantee             

liabilities is 10.50%of the average guarantee liability at the end of the guarantee period. 

The fee is 1.75% per year. The government will provide subsidy for the fee at 1.75% per 

year in the first year. TCG therefore sets provision of guarantee payment for the full amount 

of fee income of each respective year.
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   16. PGS for micro SMEs with the Specialized Financial Institution (SFI) phase 2.  The TCG’s 

Board of Directors on 26th June 2013 resolved to provide guarantee service to support 

micro SMEs entrepreneur within maximum limit of Baht 3,000 million within one year after 

MOU signing date.  The guarantee period is 7 years and maximum guarantee limit is no 

more than Baht 1 million per SME.  Maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is 

10.00% of the average guarantee liability at the end of the guarantee period.  The fee is 

1.50% per year. TCG therefore sets provision of guarantee payment for the full amount of 

fee income of each respective year.

Provision for guarantee payment for PGS for the year ending 31st December 2013 is recorded as net 

claim expense in the comprehensive income statement in the respective accounting period.

 3.9 Provident Fund

TCG registered the establishment of TCG provident fund according to the Provident Fund Act B.E. 

2530 (A.D. 1987).  TCG’s employees pay 5% of monthly salary to the fund and TCG contributes 5-10% 

of employees’ salaries depending on their working years.  The fund is managed by MFC Asset         

Management Public Company Limited.  TCG’s contribution to the provident fund is recorded as an 

expense in the statement of comprehensive income for related accounting period.

 3.10 Employee Benefit Programs

TCG complies with Accounting Standard no.19 on benefits of employees in terms of provision for  

liabilities from retirement pension payment, provision for employees’ benefit liabilities which was 

calculated using mathematical principles for insurance using the Projected Unit Credit Method where 

data from experience is used as a factor for the appraisal from the present value of cash flow of 

benefits anticipated to be paid in the future and deducted by the Thai Government Bond rate of return 

from the Thai Bond Association.  These provisions are presented as a part of the provision for                

liabilities. The difference from increase or decrease from the projection according to mathematical 

principles for insurance for each accounting period was recognized as an expense or revenue for that 

period.  The entire amount of employee’s benefits liabilities in the past was adjusted with accumulated 

loss that was carried over to the beginning of 2011.
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 3.11 Earnings per Share

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing net income or net loss for the year attributable to             

shareholders by weighted average number of ordinary shares in issued during the year.

4. Additional Information

 4.1 Cash & Cash Equivalents items consisted of:

  4.1.1 Cash & Cash Equivalent items

Unit: Million Baht

Savings deposits and demand deposits of Baht 193.29 million for the year ending 31st December 2013 

carried interest rate ranging from 0.125-2.25% per year.

Fixed deposits of not over 3 months of Baht 90.01 million for the year ending 31st December 2013 

carried interest rates ranging from 0.25-3.20% per year.

  4.1.2 Cash for the purchase of intangible asset and equipment (accompanies for statement 

of cash flow)

Unit: Million Baht

2013 2012

Cash and bank deposit

Cash equivalent items

- Fixed deposits of not over 3 months

Total 

193.29

     90.01

 283.30

155.56

1,010.01

1,165.57

2013 2012

Payable for the purchase of intangible assets & equipment 

    brought forward

Purchase of equipment intangible assets

Less cash payment for equipment and intangible assets

Account payable for the purchase of intangible assets & 

    equipment carried forward

2.21

15.73

(17.37)

   0.57

2.35

11.94

(12.08)

   2.21
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4.2 Investment

 4.2.1 Short-term investment

Unit: Million Baht

       

Fixed savings of between three months and one year totaling Baht 5,970.00 million for the year 

ending 31st December 2013 offers between 1.55-3.45% returns per year.

 4.2.2 Long-term investment

Unit: Million Baht

 

  

  4.2.2.1 Fixed deposits

As of 31st December 2013, the total fixed deposit of over one year totaled Baht 595 million 

and carried interest rate of between 3.30-3.75% per year. 

2013 2012

Fixed savings

Total

 5,970.00

 5,970.00

 3,758.59

 3,758.59

2013 2012

Fixed deposits (Note 4.2.2.1)

Investment in private fund (Note: 4.2.2.2)

Total

595.00

9,245.18

9,840.18

708.00

9,012.00

9,720.00
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   4.2.2.2 Investment in private fund is part of the available for sale assets

 Comparison between cost value and fair value

Unit: Million Baht

2013 2012

Cost  

value
Fair value

Value 

presented 

in financial 

statements

Cost  value  Fair Value

Value 

presented 

in financial 

statements

Bank deposit

Savings

Fixed deposit

Investment in other assets

Debt instrument

Bill of exchange issued by banks

Promissory Notes issued by 

banks

Bond and treasury bills

Government bonds

Bonds issue by banks

Bonds issue by state enterprises  

   guaranteed by the Ministry 

       of Finance

Treasury bills

Debentures

Debentures issued by banks

Debentures issued by  

   non-financial institutions

Stocks

Common stocks

Total

     

84.03 

 130.89 

 214.92 

-

-

- 

2,005.31 

4,964.20 

 595.32 

-

7,564.83 

85.50 

480.32 

565.82 

   881.43  

881.43  

9,227.00 

     84.03 

 130.89 

 214.92 

-

-

-

2,004.68 

4,994.75 

  

 595.20 

-

7,594.63 

     85.80 

    

483.07 

    568.87 

   866.76 

  866.76 

 9,245.18 

     

    84.03 

 130.89 

 214.92 

-

-

-

2,004.68 

4,994.75 

   595.20 

-

7,594.63 

     85.80 

   

 483.07 

    568.87 

   866.76 

  866.76 

 9,245.18 

    

 (2.02) 

  145.70 

  143.68 

   160.84 

180.00 

340.84 

 1,745.01

 4,969.82 

  261.62 

      5.99

 6,982.44 

  71.08 

 421.74 

492.82 

  851.99 

   851.99  

 8,811.77  

    (2.02)

 145.70

143.68

160.84

180.00

340.84 

1,754.97

4,995.21 

 264.06 

      5.99

 7,020.23 

71.62 

 

427.64 

499.26 

1,007.99 

1,007.99 

9,012.00  

   

  (2.02)

145.70

143.68

 160.84

180.00

340.84

 1,754.97

 4,995.21

 264.06

      5.99

 7,020.23

 71.62 

 427.64 

 499.26

 1,007.99

 1,007.99 

 9,012.00 
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   4.2.2.2 Investment in private fund (Continued)

Classified fair value by fund manager

 Unit: Million Baht

2013 (Fair value)

TISCO SCB ONE K-ASSET Total

Bank deposit

Savings

Fixed deposit

Investment in other assets

Bond and treasury bills

Government bonds

Bonds issue by banks

Bonds issue by state enterprises 

guaranteed by the Ministry of Finance

Debentures

Debentures issued by banks

Debentures issued by non-financial institutions

Stocks

Common stocks

Total

       42.95

       40.41 

       83.36 

 

     463.04 

   1,572.64 

-   

2,035.68 

 

         7.29 

      177.58 

      184.87 

   198.40        

198.40 

   2,502.31 

 (6.88)

     40.35 

     33.47 

    515.31 

1,104.35 

    278.28 

 1,897.94 

     38.23 

    139.44 

    177.67 

     223.84 

     223.84 

2,332.92 

         8.32 

       50.13 

      58.45 

     524.28 

   1,103.52 

-    

   1,627.80 

-

      95.49 

      95.49 

     218.71 

     218.71 

   2,000.45 

      39.64 

-

39.64 

    502.05 

 1,214.24 

    316.92 

 2,033.21 

      40.28 

      70.56 

    110.84 

    225.81 

    225.81 

  2,409.50 

84.03 

    130.89 

   214.92 

 2,004.68 

 4,994.75 

   595.20 

 7,594.63 

     85.80 

    483.07 

568.87 

  866.76 

  866.76 

 9,245.18 
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   4.2.2.2 Investment in private fund (Continued)

 Classified fair value by fund manager

Unit: Million Baht

2012 (Fair value)

TISCO MFC ONE K-ASSET Total

Bank deposit

Savings

Fixed deposit

Investment in other assets

Debt instrument

Bill of exchange issued by banks

Promissory Notes issued by banks

Bond and treasury bills

Government bonds

Bonds issue by banks

Bonds issue by state enterprises 

   guaranteed by the Ministry of Finance

Treasury bills

Debentures

Debentures issued by banks

Debentures issued by non-financial 

   institutions

Stocks

Common stocks

Total

 (0.01) 

-

 (0.01) 

 160.84 

-

 160.84 

 346.38 

 1,428.81 

-

-

1,775.19 

 

      57.79

 

128.20 

 185.99

   297.69 

   297.69

 2,419.70 

(2.24)

 45.08 

 42.84 

-

180.00

 180.00 

 413.11 

 1,040.16

 264.06 

      5.99    

 1,723.32 

     13.83

 84.03 

 97.86 

   243.99 

   243.99

 2,288.01

0.62 

 100.62

 101.24 

-

-

- 

 

499.93 

  1,072.53

-

-    

 1,572.46 

-

 72.75 

 72.75 

   219.64 

   219.64

 1,966.09 

(0.39)

-

 (0.39) 

-

-

-

 495.55 

 1,453.71 

-

-    

 1,949.26 

-

 142.66 

 142.66 

   246.67 

   246.67 

 2,338.20 

 (2.02) 

145.70 

143.68

 160.84

180.00

340.84 

 1,754.97 

 4,995.21 

 264.06

      5.99 

 7,020.23 

       71.62

 427.64 

 499.26 

 1,007.99 

 1,007.99

 9,012.00 
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Investment in private fund is a part of investment in available-for-sale assets.  TCG has hired four 

funds managers to manage its investment.  TCG’s investment in debt instrument accounts for 85% 

of the fund value and equity instruments value accounts for 15% of the net asset value of the funds.  

The investment was made within the framework of TCG’s policy and investment limit approved by the 

Board of Directors.  The fund managers’ fund management fee was 0.06 per year of the net value of 

the funds’ assets.  As of 31st December 2013 and 2012, private fund management fee expenses were 

Baht 6.68 million and 8.71 million respectively while revenue from the fund management was Baht 

421.90 million and 591.91 million respectively.

 4.3 Claims receivable

Unit: Million Baht

        

  

As of 31st December 2013 and 2012, TCG had claim receivable from claim paid to banks of Baht 

3,591.92 million and 1,750.50 million respectively (Note 4.10).  TCG received the principal of Baht 57.68 

million and 77.54 million.  Interest income from the claim receivables was Baht 32.17 million and 25.47 

million respectively.  In 2013 and 2012, write-off of bad debt was Baht 32.94 million and 61.86 million 

respectively.

Interests paid by claim receivables as of 31st December 2013 and 2012 were Baht 405.59 million and 

237.68 million. TCG did not recognize such this as income because of high probability of its not being 

collected.

2013 2012

Claim receivable

Less  Allowance for doubtful accounts

Claim receivable - Net

7,807.99

(7,807.99)

-

4,306.69

(4,306.69)

-
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 4.4 Accrued guarantee fees receivable

Unit: Million Baht

        

  

As of 31st December 2013, TCG recorded recognized income of the guarantee fee for normal projects 

and projects compensated by the government according to the Cabinet resolution.  During the fiscal 

year, TCG received Baht 544.71 million fee compensation from the government and waited for Baht 

302.50 million accrued fee compensation. TCG has made agreement with the Budget Bureau to 

further request budget allocation regarding the compensation for the income from guarantee fees.

 4.5 Office condominium and equipment 

Unit: Million Baht

2013 2012

Beginning Increase Decrease Ending Beginning Increase Decrease Ending

- PGS Tourism

- PGS phase 2

- PGS with SME Bank

- PGS FLOOD 2011 phase 1

- PGS FLOOD 2011 phase 2

- PGS New/Start-up SMEs 2012

- PGS New/Start-up SMEs 2013

- PGS PIL phase 1

- PGS PIL phase 2

- Normal projects

Total

-

-

-

223.25

11.19

0.13

-

9.63

-

   0.47

 244.67

-

-

0.17

365.39

86.39

0.64

2.58

97.53

50.31

   1.21

 604.22

-

-

(0.17)

(374.10)

(86.18)

(0.77)

-

(83.49)

-

  (1.28)

 (545.99)

 -

 -

 -

214.54

11.40

 -

2.58

23.67

50.31

     0.40

 302.90

1.95

305.31

5.27

0.96

-

-

-

-

-

   1.43

314.92

3.99

2.24

16.93

222.29

11.19

0.13

-

9.63

-

   5.18

271.58

(5.94)

(307.55)

(22.20)

  -

  -

  -

  -

  -

  -

   (6.14)

 (341.83)

-

-

-

223.25

11.19

0.13

-

9.63

-

    0.47

 244.67

2013

Cost price Accumulated depreciation Net  
priceBeginning Increase Write-off Ending Beginning Increase Write-off Ending

Office condominium

Furniture and   

    fixtures

Office equipment

Computer and 

    equipment

Vehicles

Office renovation

Total

93.53

8.24

15.57

17.09

16.28

   1.11

 151.82

-

0.12

2.07

8.23

-

  3.81

 14.23

-

(0.15)

(1.65)

(0.23)

(1.48)

  -

 (3.51)

93.53

8.21

15.99

25.09

14.80

   4.92

 162.54

53.48

7.48

12.34

9.40

15.42

  0.17

  98.29

4.67

0.11

1.02

4.56

0.67

  0.37

 11.40

-

(0.11)

(1.61)

(0.23)

(1.48)

-

 (3.43)

58.15

7.48

11.75

13.73

14.61

   0.54

 106.26

35.38

0.73

4.24

11.36

0.19

 4.38

 56.28
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Unit: Million Baht

 4.6 Fee compensation from the government

Unit: Million Baht

As of 31st December 2013, TCG received Baht 589.41 million subsidy of credit guarantee fee and 

transferred Baht 40.13 million for fee support to the government compensation account for PGS 1 

and PGS 2 totaling Baht 33.79 million and 6.34 million respectively.

2012

Cost price Accumulated depreciation Net  
priceBeginning Increase Write-off Ending Beginning Increase Write-off Ending

Office condominium

Furniture and 

    fixtures

Office equipment

Computer and    

    equipment

Vehicles

Office renovation

Total

93.53

7.74

13.87

13.34

19.53

   0.25

 148.26

-

0.62

2.26

6.49

- 

  0.86

 10.23

-

(0.12)

(0.56)

(2.74)

(3.25)

- 

   (6.67)

93.53

8.24

15.57

17.09

16.28

   1.11

 151.82

48.79

7.42

12.09

10.02

16.71

  0.02

 95.05

4.69

0.15

0.81

2.12

1.96

0.15

 9.88

-

(0.09)

(0.56)

(2.74)

(3.25)

-

   (6.64)

53.48

7.48

12.34

9.40

15.42

  0.17

 98.29

40.05

0.76

3.23

7.69

0.86

  0.94

53.53

2013 2012

Beginning balance

Add Fee compensation received from the government

Less Received fee subsidy

        Transfer of government compensation for damages of PGS

Ending balance

40.92

589.41

(577.07)

 (40.13)

  13.13

33.79

350.81

(343.68)

-

   40.92
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 4.7 Compensation for PGS loss provided by the Government

 Unit: Million Baht

TCG received Baht 701.50 million and 1,073.06 million for compensation for PGS loss from the           

government in 2013 and 2012 respectively.  These proceeds are to compensate damages occur  

during the five-year PGS Phase 1 period from the beginning of the project.  During the year, TCG 

transferred the fee subsidy balance of the project to claim received for PGS 1 and PGS 2 of Baht 

33.79 million and 6.34 million respectively.  TCG will adjust the actual compensation at the end of the 

application of compensation request from financial institutions at the end of 2014.

 4.8 Projection of liabilities

  Employees’ benefit

Unit: Million Baht

  The key hypothesis for estimation, using mathematics principles for insurance can be summarized 

as follows:

   Discount Rate per year (%)   3.75 %

   Average Salary and Wage increasing rate per year (%)  6.50-7.50 %

   Employee Turnover Rate (%)  5.27%

   Death Rate   Thai Mortality Table 2011

   Retirement   60 Years

2013 2012

Beginning balance

Add  Compensation at the end of the project 

Compensation for PGS loss received from the government

Ending balance

1,073.06

  701.50

      40.13

 1,814.69

-

-

 1,073.06

 1,073.06

2013 2012

Projection of employees’ benefits (benefits in the past)

Add Expenses for benefit of employee for current period

Interim interest 

Less Retirement payment

Total

17.66

2.72

 1.54

 (0.30)

 21.62

11.49  

3.98

2.19

 -   

 17.66
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 4.9 Other liabilities

 Unit: Million Baht

 4.10 Provision for guarantee payment

  Unit: Million Baht

As of 31st December 2013, the provision for guarantee payment is the amount set aside by TCG for 

the guaranteed portion according to guarantee criteria and liability prescribed for each type of projects 

and recorded as expense in the provisioning period. TCG allocated an increase of Baht 4,020.23 baht 

for the provision for the liability of guarantee (Note 4.14) on the existing projects whereby the debtors 

are classified as substandard or worse (NPLs). TCG provided 100% provision according to the reserve 

criteria of Bank of Thailand. After deduction of the amount transferred as receivables due to claim 

payment of Baht 3,591.92 million and due to provision decrease from debtor classification of Baht 

454.37 million, the remaining was Baht 26.06 million.  The provision is classified by types of guarantee 

and loan classification including provision for normal projects of Baht 2,605.65 million and the               

provision for Portfolio Guarantee Scheme of Baht 2,885.58 million, totaling Baht 5,491.23 million (Note 

4.13).

2013 2012

Other liabilities

Accrued expenses

Total

41.85

  60.47

 102.32

33.70

 41.18

 74.88

2013 2012

Beginning balance

Add Provision during the accounting period

Less Payment during the accounting period

Provision decrease during the period (due to loan classification)

Ending balance

5,517.29

4,020.23

9,537.52

(3,591.92)

 (454.37) 

 5,491.23

4,451.28

3,130.40

7,581.68

(1,750.50)

 (313.89) 

 5,517.29
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  1. Normal Project: TCG’s provision for guarantee payment is 100% guarantee liability in 2013

Unit: Million Baht 

**Net guarantee liability refers to the guarantee liability after deduction of guarantee collateral and interest used for reserve, 

which is calculated from guarantee claim criteria according to type of guarantee (Note 3.8)

  2. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme: (PGS): TCG allocates guarantee liability and provision for guarantee 

payment as follows:

Unit: Million Baht

 

2013

Liability of 
guarantee 

Provision for guarantee payment that equals net
guarantee liability**

Normal NPL MOU RP Total

Pass

Special mentioned

NPG

Doubtful

Doubtful for loss

Total

5,534.02

256.28

172.41

158.61

 3,356.29

 9,477.61

 -

 -

9.34

 -

 349.03

 358.37

   -

   -

   -

   -

 47.43

 47.43

-

-

3.88

-

 324.40

 328.28

-

-

103.86

99.26

1,668.45

 1,871.57

-

-

117.08

99.26

2,389.31

 2,605.65

2556

ภาระค�้าประกัน
ตั้งส�ารองค่าประกันชดเชยเท่ากับภาระค�้าประกันสุทธิ**

 ปกติ  NPL  MOU  RP  รวม

จัดชั้นปกติ

จัดชั้นกล่าวถึงเป็นพิเศษ

จัดชั้นต�่ากว่ามาตรฐาน

จัดชั้นสงสัย

จัดชั้นสงสัยจะสูญ

รวม

5,534.02

256.28

172.41

158.61

 3,356.29

 9,477.61

 -

 -

9.34

 -

 349.03

 358.37

   -

   -

   -

   -

 47.43

 47.43

-

-

3.88

-

 324.40

 328.28

-

-

103.86

99.26

1,668.45

 1,871.57

-

-

117.08

99.26

2,389.31

 2,605.65

2013
Liability of 
guarantee 

Provision for guarantee payment that 
equals net guarantee liability**

Total
PGS phase 1

PGS phase 2

PGS phase 3

PGS phase 4

PGS phase 5

PGS for commercial bank 1

PGS for commercial bank 2

Non-systematic debt solution

PGS by financial institutions phase 1

PGS by financial institutions phase 2

PGS by financial institutions phase 3
PGS Logistics, Franchise, Direct Sales

PGS FLOOD with SME Bank (2011)

PGS FLOOD 2011 Phase 1

PGS FLOOD 2011 Phase 2

PGS for SFI phase 1-2

PGS New/Start-up SMEs 2012

PGS New/Start-up SMEs 2013

PGS PIL phase 1 

PGS PIL phase 2 

Total

11,826.00

17,823.62

27,613.53

21,370.01

60,806.66

2,472.99

1,574.19

27.43

13,929.28

21,240.63

8,762.28

1,023.30

579.01

20,644.21

5,780.98

96.24

47.18

181.78

7,000.64

  11,348.68

 234,148.64

 68.22

 145.09

 217.46

 351.53

 538.83

 9.73

 4.91

 0.75

 256.17

 367.95

 130.93

51.44

 24.83

 422.93

 106.98

2.06

 1.43

 2.59

 131.44

     50.31

 2,885.58
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As of 31st December 2012, TCG allocated provision for normal projects and Portfolio Guarantee 

Scheme (PGS) as follows:

  1. Normal Projects: TCG has set provision for guarantee payment at 100% of guarantee liability since 

2012

Unit: Million Baht 

** Net guarantee liability refers to the guarantee liability after deduction of guarantee collateral and interest used for reserve, 

which is calculated from guarantee claim criteria according to type of guarantee (Note 3.8)

2012

Liability of 

guarantee

Provision for guarantee payment that equals net

guarantee liability**

Normal NPL MOU RP Total

Pass

Special mentioned

NPG

Doubtful

Doubtful for loss

Total

   7,072.63

354.51

222.14

346.23 

  3,226.25

 11,221.76

-

-

3.70 

4.93 

 456.18 

 464.81 

-

-

-

-

 90.04

 90.04 

-

-

30.16 

13.17 

 369.94

 413.27 

-

-

144.67 

221.74 

 1,524.82 

 1,891.23

-

-

178.53 

239.84 

 2,440.98 

 2,859.35
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  2. Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS): TCG allocates guarantee liability and provision for guarantee 

payment as follows:

Unit: Million Baht

 

As of 31st December 2013 and 2012, TCG set aside provision for guarantee payment as per the 

criteria set forth in the credit guarantee policy (Notes: 3.8) in the total amount of Baht 5,491.23 

million and 5,517.29 million respectively. This included provision for guarantee payment for normal 

projects of Baht 2,605.65 million and 2,859.35 million, representing 100% of net guarantee                

liabilities respectively. For PGS projects, TCG allocate provision that is equal to the income          

recognized in the respective accounting period of Baht 2,885.58 million and 2,657.94 million      

respectively. For the RP Project, TCG will be liable for claim payment based on the specified 

impairment rate but not over the guarantee liabilities.  Impairment amount is figured out from total 

liabilities deducted by net collateral sold, which will then be used for projection of provision for 

guarantee payment. As of 31st December 2013 and 2012, TCG set aside Baht 1,871.57 million 

and 1,891.23 million provisions for RP projects.   

2012

Liability of 
guarantee**

Provision for guarantee payment which 
equals recognized income

Total

PGS phase 1
PGS phase 2
PGS phase 3
PGS phase 4
PGS for a commercial bank 
Non-systematic debt solution
PGS by financial institutions 
phase 1
PGS by financial institutions 
phase 2
PGS by financial institutions 
phase 3
PGS Logistics, Franchise,
Direct Sales
PGS FLOOD with
SME Bank (2011)
PGS FLOOD 2011 Phase 1
PGS FLOOD 2011 Phase 2
PGS by SFIs 
PGS New/Start-up SMEs 
PGS PIL phase 1
Total

 14,745.34 
 22,049.38 
 31,750.45 
 23,760.99 
   2,673.54 
       31.15 

 16,450.40 

 22,025.79 
 

  2,210.93 
  

 1,259.02 
    

 670.75 
 21,889.28
    5,771.58

       99.84 
       50.10 

   3,788.29 
 169,226.83 

 455.41
 518.04
 619.44
 154.95
 25.08
 0.62
 

363.38
 

228.77
 

3.22
 

30.82
 

13.39
 223.25
 11.19
 0.56
 0.18

     9.64
 2,657.94
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 4.11 Share Capital

Pursuant to the Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation Act B.E. 2534 (1991), TCG is prescribed 

to initial capital of Baht 400 million, in which the Ministry of Finance (MOF) has held 25% stake and 

other shareholders 75%. On 3rd July 2000, the MOF increased capital for TCG by 40 million shares 

amounting to Baht 4,000 million. Thus, the Corporation’s total share capital became Baht 4,400           

million.  At the Extraordinary General Meetings of Shareholders no. 1/2005 held on 22nd November 

2005 and no. 2/2005 held on 19th December 2005, special resolutions were passed for the                          

Corporation to increase registered capital by 20 million shares each at Baht 100 par value, amounting 

to Baht 2,000 million.  TCG received from the MOF the capital increase of 3 million shares as per the 

Cabinet’s resolution on 19th June 2007, and from certain shareholders for 24,730 shares, hence         

totaling Baht 302.47 million. The Corporation registered the capital increase with the Ministry of        

Commerce (MOC) on 30th July 2008.  Thus, the total paid-up capital was Baht 4,702.47 million,       

leaving 16,975,270 shares to be called and paid.

According to the special resolution passed at the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders        

no. 1/2009 held on 25th September 2009, approval was given for TCG to cancel the 16,975,270         

uncalled shares and increase capital by 21,374,737 shares, each with Baht 100 par value, totaling 

Baht 2,137.47 million, of which Baht 2,000 million was duly paid by the MOF to support the initiatives 

under Thai Kem-Kang 2012 scheme on 28th September 2009. Thus, the total paid-up capital was Baht 

6,702.47 million, leaving 1,374,737 shares or Baht 137.47 million yet unpaid.  Registration of the 

capital increase was carried out with the MOC on 14th October 2009. With such capital increase, the 

MOF has become the major shareholder of TCG with 95.49% shareholding.  The capital increase has 

also improved its Gearing ratio to an appropriate level which has enhanced financial institutions’ 

confidence in the Corporation’s financial status and debt servicing capability under the guarantee  

liabilities. 

As of 31st December 2012, TCG has total registered capital of 68,399,467 ordinary shares (68,399,467 

shares in 2009), each at Baht 100 par value, of which 67,024,730 shares representing Baht 6,702.47 

million in value are paid up.

 4.12 Legal reserves

According to TCG’s regulations on Reserves and Dividend item 77, at the end of the accounting year 

and before the approval of the dividend or other payment made to shareholders, the Corporation shall 

allocate no less than 10% of the profit from operations as (a) reserves for bad debts and investment, 

and (b) additional reserves.

As of 31st December 2013, TCG allocated 10% of its net profit for the year as legal reserve totaling 

Baht 54.46 million.
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 4.13 Other compositions of equity

The unrealized gains as of 31st December 2013 and 2012 were the result from revaluation of                   

investments in private funds. The fair value of such gains was Baht 18.18 million and 200.23 million 

respectively. 

Unit: Million Baht

 4.14 Guarantee liabilities on small industry credits

TCG credit guarantee liabilities to small industry for the years ending 31st December 2013 and 2012 

are summaries as follows:

Unit: Million Baht

As of 31st December 2013, TCG recorded credit guarantee liabilities of Baht 243,626.25 million,          

comprising Baht 9,477.61 million credit guarantee liabilities normal projects and Baht 234,148.64        

million for PGS projects (Note 4.10).  TCG’s credit guarantee liabilities that involved NPGs and are 

under letters of guarantee with financial institutions which is the risk of TCG were Baht 2,605.65 million 

and 2,885.58 million respectively. The credit guarantee liabilities as of 31st December 2013 are                

as follows:

  4.14.1 PGS phase 1: The Cabinet on 17th February 2009 approved in principle the credit guarantee 

for SMEs under Portfolio Guarantee Scheme Phase 1 (5-year project period) to be a key 

mechanism in encouraging financial institution to extend credit to SMEs to increase liquidity in 

the time of economic crisis.  The objective is to extend credit guarantee up to the total credit 

guarantee line of Baht 30,000 million with the government to compensate for damage that may 

incur to operations in the amount of up to Baht 2,000 million. Disbursements are allowed as 

actually incurred and that clients will not have to pay fees during the first year (Period for 

credit guarantee application filing ended on 5th March 2010).  As of 31st December 2013, TCG’s 

credit guarantee liabilities were Baht 11,826.00 million.

2013 2012

Beginning balance

Unrealized gain (loss) from interim adjustment 

Ending balance

200.23

(182.05)

  18.18

140.50

  59.73

 200.23

2013 2012

Beginning balance

Increase during the accounting period

Decrease during the accounting period

Guarantee liabilities - ending balance

Provision for guarantee payment (Note 4.10)

180,448.59

 87,094.15

267,542.74

 (23,916.49)

243,626.25

5,491.23

113,024.25

82,820.00

195,844.25

 (15,395.66)

180,448.59

    5,517.29
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  4.14.2 PGS phase 2: On 27th April 2010, the Cabinet resolved to approve the implementation of PGS 

phase 2 (5-years scheme tenure) with total credit guarantee line of Baht 30,000 million in 

respond to the government policy in assisting and supporting SMEs. Guarantee fee for the 

first year is 0.75% per year (Period for filing application for guarantee ended on 31st December 

2010.)  The government will provide 1% per year fee compensation and compensate for   

actually incurred damage within the Baht 1,875 million credit limit.  The TCG’s credit                   

guarantee liabilities for this project were Baht 17,699.72 million as of 31st December 2013.

 On 15th June 2010, the Cabinet approved a change to PGS phase 2 criteria and waive 

credit guarantee fees for existing TCG’s guaranteed SMEs affected by the political unrest and 

tourism entrepreneurs so affected who applied for credits from banks. TCG will allocate       

guarantee line of not over Baht 5,000 million out of the total guarantee line of Baht 30,000 

million under PGS phase 2 and waive guarantee fee for the guarantee in 2010. The government 

will compensate for the guarantee fee in the amount of not over Baht 37.50 million and disburse 

for the actual damage. Other conditions remain unchanged subject to the criteria of the PGS 

phase 2. As of 31st December 2013, TCG’s credit guarantee liabilities were Baht 123.90          

million. The total guarantee liabilities for the Portfolio Guarantee Scheme phase 2 were Baht 

17,823.62 million.

  4.14.3 PGS phase 3: The Cabinet passed a resolution on 12th April 2011 approving in principle SME 

credit guarantee under PGS phase 3 according to the government policy to stimulate lending 

in financial institutions system and continuously reduce cost of SMEs. The Application for the 

credit guarantee request ended on 31st December 2011. The government provided                       

compensation for damage possibly incurred from operations within the limit of Baht 2,250 

million.  Disbursements are allowed as actually incurred.  On 31st December 2013, the             

Corporation’s guarantee liabilities totaled Baht 27,613.53 million.

  4.14.4 PGS phase 4: Initiated in response to the Cabinet’s resolution dated 24th April 2012, the PGS 

phase 4 project is a continuation from the phase 3 and is aimed to provide SMEs with high 

potential but lack collateral with access to credit from financial institutions.  The total credit 

line is Baht 24,000 million for 5-year period. Application filing for the credit ended on 31st 

December 2012. The maximum damage caused by NPGs is capped at 15% of the average 

credit guarantee liabilities at the end of the credit guarantee period. The credit guarantee fee 

is set at 1.75% per year TCG, therefore, sets provision for the entire credit guarantee fee  

income for the respective year. As of 31st December 2013, TCG’s credit guarantee liabilities 

were Baht 21,370.01 million.
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  4.14.5 PGS phase 5: Initiated in response to the Cabinet’s resolution dated 8th January 2013                 

approving TCG’s plan Portfolio Guarantee Scheme phase 5 to enable SMEs with high              

potential but lack collateral with access to credit from financial institutions and supporting them 

in overseas operations as well as increasing their liquidity which was affected by the wage 

increase. Credit guarantee will be offered for 3 years totaled Baht 240,000 million and the 

guarantee period is 7 years. Application and approval of credit guarantee under this scheme 

shall begin from 1st January 2013 and ends on 31st December 2015.  Each year service will 

be considered as 1 portfolio (totaling 3 portfolios throughout the program).  The maximum 

damage caused by NPGs is capped at 18% of the average credit guarantee liabilities at the 

end of the credit guarantee period. The credit guarantee fee is set at 1.75% per year TCG, 

therefore, sets provision for the entire credit guarantee fee income for the respective year. As 

of 31st December 2013, TCG’s credit guarantee liabilities were Baht 60,806.66 million.

  4.14.6 PGS for a commercial bank phase 1: The TCG Board of Directors at its meeting no. 4/2010 

held on 11th March 2010, approved the Corporation to enter into an MOU with a commercial 

bank for cooperation under the PGS on 26th March 2010 with guarantee period of up to one 

year as from the date of the MOU.  Such arrangement with TCG enabled the bank to make 

available to its SME customers guarantee facility within the total guarantee line of Baht 3,000 

million on a 7-year term basis.  Payment for damage is limited to not over 12% of average 

guarantee liabilities as of the end of the guarantee term and guarantee fee is collectible at 

1.75% per year of the guarantee line.  As of 31st December 2013, the Corporation had            

guarantee liabilities amounting to Baht 2,472.99 million.

  4.14.7 PGS for a commercial bank phase 2: The TCG Board of Directors at its meeting no. 9/2010 

held on 31st July 2010, approved the Corporation to enter into an MOU with a commercial 

bank for cooperation under the PGS on 9th September 2013 with guarantee period of up to 

one year as from the date of the MOU. Such arrangement with TCG enabled the bank to make 

available to its SME customers guarantee facility within the total guarantee line of Baht 6,000 

million on a 5-year term basis. Payment for damage is limited to not over 8.50% of average 

guarantee liabilities as of the end of the guarantee term and guarantee fee is collectible at 

1.75% per year of the guarantee line. As of 31st December 2013, the Corporation had             

guarantee liabilities amounting to Baht 1,574.19 million.
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  4.14.8 Non-systematic debts: TCG Board of Directors resolved at the meeting no. 9/2010 held on 

15th July 2010 to approve the Corporation to prepare the guidelines and criteria for people 

debts (non-systematic debts) resolution scheme to be implemented under the PGS for state 

owned financial institutions with credit line of Baht 3,000 million and Baht 2,000 million for 

guarantee term of 8 years and 12 years respectively.  Claim payment shall not exceed 15% 

and 23% of average guarantee liabilities at the end of the guarantee term respectively.         

Guarantee fee is 2.00% per year of the guarantee line.  Eligible entrepreneurs must be the 

ones who have duly undergone such processes as people debt negotiation, debt restructuring 

negotiation and credit underwriting according to the regulations of the respective participating 

banks.  Maximum guarantee line per customer is Baht 200,000.  On 31st December 2013, 

TCG’s credit guarantee liabilities were Baht 27.43 million.

  4.14.9 PGS by financial institution phase 1: TCG Board meeting no. 5/2010 held on 26th March 2010 

approved the Corporation to provide credit guarantee for individual financial institution.  

Credit guarantee available is classified into two types -- 5-year and 7-year periods. The   

combined credit line for both types was up to Baht 10,000 million. TCG’s Board of Directors, 

in its meeting no. 6/2011 dated 28th April 2011, also approved additional PGS credit                     

guarantee line of another Baht 10,000 million, bringing the total to Baht 20,000 million. TCG 

shall make claim payment of not over 8.50% and 12.00% of average guarantee liability as of 

the end of guarantee term respectively.  As of 31st December 2013, the Corporation had 

guarantee liability amounting to Baht 13,929.28 million.

  4.14.10  PGS by financial institution phase 2:  TCG Board meeting no. 13/2011 held on 27th October 

2011 approved the phase 2 allowing the Corporation to enter agreement with individual          

financial institution to provide credit guarantee. The credit guarantee is classified into two 

types -- 5-year and 7-year terms with combined guarantee amount of Baht 5,000 million. The 

Corporation shall make claim payment at not over 8.50% and 12% of the average guarantee 

liabilities respectively. As of 31st December 2013, the Corporation’s guarantee liabilities were 

Baht 21,240.63 million.

  4.14.11 PGS by financial institution phase 3: According to the TCG’s Board meeting no. 13/2012 

dated 24th October 2012, the Board of Directors approved the third phase of credit guarantee 

provision for individual financial institution project. The credit guarantee is classified into two 

types -- 5-year and 7-year terms with combined guarantee amount of Baht 10,000 million.  

The Corporation shall make claim payment at not over 8.50% and 12% of the average         

guarantee liabilities respectively. As of 31st December 2013, the Corporation’s guarantee  

liabilities were Baht 8,762.28 million.
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  4.14.12 PGS for logistics, franchise and direct sale entrepreneurs: Under cooperation between TCG 

and the SME Bank, the scheme was in response to the Cabinet’s resolution dated 21st April 

2011 that approved TCG’s plan to provide credit guarantee under the Portfolio Guarantee 

Scheme with 5-year guarantee period and the credit guarantee line of Baht 2,000 million. The 

Corporation shall make claim payment at not over 7.50% of average guarantee liabilities. The 

guarantee fee in the first year is 0.75% per year (with application for guarantee end on 31st 

December 2011). The government will subsidize at 1% per year of the guarantee line in the 

first year amount up to Baht 20 million.  As of 31st December 2013, TCG’s guarantee liabilities 

were Baht1,023.30 million.

  4.14.13  PGS for entrepreneurs affected by flood, storm and landsides in 2011: On 3rd May 2011, the 

Cabinet approved a plan to provide credit guarantee under the Portfolio Guarantee Scheme 

within the credit limit of Baht 2,000 million.  Operated under the cooperation between TCG 

and SME Bank, the scheme provides 5-year credit guarantee under which TCG pays             

compensation of no more than 7.5% of the average guarantee liabilities. The guarantee fee 

in year 1-2 is 1% per year (period for filing application for guarantee ending on 31st December 

2011).  The government will subsidize at rate of 0.75% per year of the credit guarantee line 

in the first year with the total fee compensation of up Baht 30 million. As of 31st December 

2013, TCG’s guarantee liabilities were Baht 579.01 million.

  4.14.14 PGS FLOOD 2011: The Cabinet on 1st November 2011 approved a Portfolio Guarantee 

Scheme to help entrepreneurs affected by flood in 2011 within the credit line of Baht 100,000 

million and the credit guarantee period is no longer than 7 years. The application for such 

scheme ended on 31st October 2012. The guarantee fee is at 1.75% per year throughout the 

project period and the maximum damage of non-performing guarantee (NPG) is at 30% of 

average guarantee liabilities. The government shall subsidize the actual damage but not over 

17.75% of average guarantee liabilities throughout the project period. The guarantee fee is 

1.75% per year.  The government shall subsidize the guarantee fee in year 1-3 to TCG at 

1.75% per year of the credit guarantee line.  From year 4-7, the guarantee fee is at 1.75% 

per year will be applicable. As of 31st December 2013, TCG’s guarantee liabilities for the first 

phase were Baht 20,644.21 million and for the second phase were Baht 5,780.98 million.
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  4.14.15  PGS for Specialized Financial Institution phase 1: Under the MOU between TCG and              

Specialized Financial Institution (SFI), the Portfolio Guarantee Scheme has a credit line of 

Baht 700 million with seven year project period (project began on 20th June 2012).  The 

maximum damage classified as non-performing guarantee (NPG) is set at 10.60% of the 

average guarantee liabilities as of the end of the guarantee period. Fee is collected at 1.55% 

of the total guarantee.  TCG has to allocate provision for fee income compensation for the 

respective year. As of 31st December 2013, TCG’s credit liabilities were Baht 94.82 million. 

The PGS for micro SMEs entrepreneur phase 2 was initiated according to the TCG’s Board 

of Directors’ resolution issued on 26th June 2013, allowing the Corporation to provide credit 

guarantee for micro SMEs entrepreneurs within Baht 3,000 million within one year after the 

MOU is signed. The guarantee period is seven years and the maximum credit line is no more 

than Baht one million per entrepreneur. The maximum damage classified as non-performing 

guarantee (NPG) is set at 10.00% of the average guarantee liabilities as of the end of the 

guarantee period. Fee is collected at 1.50% per year.  As of 31st December 2013, TCG’s 

credit liabilities for this scheme were Baht 1.42 million.  The combined liabilities for both phase 

1 and 2 are Baht 96.24 million.

  4.14.16 PGS New/Start-up SMEs: Initiated according to the Cabinet’ resolution dated 24th April 2012, 

the scheme provides credit guarantee for new and start-up SMEs who have operated business 

for no longer than 2 years and have already passed training or are preparing to set up new 

business. The credit line is Baht 10,000 million with seven years credit guarantee term. 

Maximum guarantee is Baht 2,000 million per entrepreneur. The application for the credit 

guarantee scheme ended on 31st December 2012. The maximum damage of NPG is capped 

at 30% of the average guarantee liabilities as at the end of the guarantee period. The NPG 

liabilities shall not exceed 37.50% of the average guarantee liabilities of each year. The fee 

is collected at 2.50% per year. The government shall provide fee subsidy in the first year at 

1.75% while SMEs pay 0.75%. TCG therefore sets provision for the guarantee compensation 

for the entire fee income received in the respective year.  As of 31st December 2013, TCG’s 

credit guarantee liabilities for the ending of 2012 or the phase 1 were Baht 47.18 million and 

at the end of 2013 which is the end of phase 2 were Baht 181.78 million.
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  4.14.17 PGS for Productivity Improvement Loan: According to the Cabinet resolution on 24th April 

2012, the PGS was created to provide credit guarantee for SMEs investing in productivity 

improvement whose qualifications have been verified by the Department of Industrial                

Promotion or are certified by the SME Bank.  The total credit line is Baht 20,000 million 

within two years. The credit guarantee period is seven years with no more than Baht 5 million 

guarantee maximum per entrepreneur. The application period ends on 23rd April 2014. The 

maximum damage classified as NPG is set at 10.50% of the average credit guarantee at the 

end of the guarantee period. The fee is 1.75% per year The government shall subsidize fee 

in the first year at 1.75%. TCG therefore allocates provision for the compensation of the 

entire fee income for the respective year.  As of 31st December 2013, TCG’s credit liabilities 

for the phase 1 where guarantee period ends at the end of 2012 were Baht 7,000.64 million 

and for phase 2 where guarantee period ends at the end of 2013 were Baht 11,348.68 million.

TCG’s normal credit guarantee liabilities were Baht 9,477.61 million, comprising Baht 418.30 million 

for normal projects, 849.23 million for MOU-NPL projects, 71.24 million for SME-NPL projects and 

8,138.84 million for Risk Participation (RP) projects.

As of 31st December 2013 and 2012, guarantee lines approved and now under legal documentation 

and guarantee lines for problem projects subject to or under litigation are as follows:

Unit: Million Baht

As of 31st December 2013 and 2012, TCG set aside provision for claim payment for any damage that 

may take place from guarantee of Baht 5,491.23 million and 5,157.29 million respectively (Note 4.10).

2013 2012

Outstanding guarantee lines for problem projects and subject to legal 

proceeding

       -  Legal action taken

       -  Legal action not yet taken

Total

3,845.07

 4,515.68

 8,360.75

4,193.44

   986.22

 5,179.66
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 4.15 Long-term lease

TCG’s lease obligations whose payment term is due since the date covered in this accounting period 

are as follows:

Unit: Million Baht

 4.16 Other income

Unit: Million Baht

 4.17 Remuneration for executives

Unit: Million Baht

Executive remuneration means money and non-monetary remuneration paid to the president and the 

first two highest ranking executives under the president according to accounting standards on               

disclosure of information concerning related persons or businesses.  

2013

Items Less than 1 year 1-5 years Total

Land/building lease

Vehicle lease

Computer lease

Total

6.37

3.62

  1.37

 11.36

9.01

          7.46

          1.73

 18.20

15.38

        11.08

 3.10

 29.56

2013 2012
Interest income - bank deposits

Interest income - notes, bonds

Interest income - account receivables

Dividend income

Bad debt recovery

Others

Total

204.21

0.05

32.17

-

   0.28

   7.86

 244.57

151.31

8.47

25.47

2.49

-

      12.84

 200.58

2013 2012

Executive remuneration

Total

15.55

15.55

15.09

15.09
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In 2011, TCG complied with accounting standards on employees’ benefits by recording long-term 

benefits of executives, including employees’ benefit after retirement åaccording to the labour law and 

the TCG’s human resource regulations. The long-term executive benefits as of 31st December 2013 

were Baht 0.26 million.  As of 31st December 2013, the executive long-term benefit obligations were 

Baht 2.12 million.

 4.18 Approval of financial statements

  These financial statements were approved by the TCG’s Board of Directors on 18th April 2014.
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Shareholder 

Structure

1. Equity

As of 31st December 2013, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation had registered capital of Baht 6,839,946,700.  

This comprised 68,399,467 shares, at Baht 100 par value, out of which Baht 6,702,473,000 is paid registered 

capital or 67,024,730 shares.

2. Shareholders

Ministry of Finance is the major shareholder of TCG, holding 95.49% of the paid capital. Shareholders of 

TCG are as follows:

TCG’s Shareholders

Directors’ shareholdings

TCG Directors’ shareholdings are as follows:

Name Position No. of Shares Value (Baht)

Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon Chairman of the Board 100 10,000

Mr. Aroon Kamolkitpaisal Director 100 10,000

Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi Director 100 10,000

Mr. Krairit Nilkuha Director 100 10,000

Mr. Thairatana Jotikabhukkana Director 100 10,000

Mr. Ittithep Visessmit Director 100 10,000

Ministry of Finance

Government Saving Bank

TMB Bank Public Company Limited

Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

Krungthai Bank Public Company Limited

Kasikornbank Public Company Limited

Siam Commercial Bank Public Company Limited

Thanachat Bank Public Company Limited

Financial Institutions Development Fund

Small and Medium Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited

United Overseas Bank (Thai) Public Company Limited

Standard Chartered Bank (Thai) Public Company Limited

Others

Total

95.49%

0.94%

0.85%

0.71%

0.62%

0.38%

0.19%

0.21%

0.18%

0.18%

0.14%

0.09%

0.02%

0.00%

100.00%

63,999,200

632,500

571,900

476,600

415,200

257,193

127,287

143,000

119,100

117,500

95,300

57,200

11,950

800

67,024,730

 List of TCG Shareholders No. of shares (%)
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Social Activities and Roles

in 2013

Progression of the Development on SMEs Assistance Activities and Domestic Cooperation

In 2013, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) has implemented various activities to develop and 

enhance SMEs’ capability and enhanced the cooperation with local organizations as follows:-

1. Signing the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with government and private sectors to assist the 

SMEs Entrepreneurs.

2. Participating in the activities hosted by alliances for government and private sectors as well as branch 

offices.

3. Creating awareness through television and radio.

4. Customers’ relations activities.

5. Media relations activities.

1. Signing the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with government and private sectors to 

assist the SMEs Entrepreneurs

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) signed 

an MOU on “PGS Phase 5 for Baht 240,000 million and 

New/Start-up MOU for Baht 10,000 million” with 18             

financial institutions. The ceremony was chaired by                

Mr. Tanusak Lekuthai, Deputy Finance Minister at Dusit 

Thani Hotel Bangkok on 6th February 2013.

Prime Minister Yingluck Shinawatra chaired the MOU signing ceremony for the “Integration on the 

Cooperation between Public Sector and Specialized Financial Institutions for supporting SMEs to access 

to finance and OTOP to the world market.”  Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Acting President of Thai Credit Guarantee 

Corporation (TCG), represented TCG in signing the MOU.  At the event, the Prime Minister visited TCG’s booth 

while Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice President - Business Group, and TCG’s management welcomed 

her.  The event was held at Four Seasons Hotel Bangkok on 18th March 2013. 
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Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Acting President of Thai 

Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), and Miss Parichat 

Laothirasiriwong, Acting President of the Small and Medium 

Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand (SME Bank) 

signed an MOU on “Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) 

by financial institution Phase 3 and the Productivity 

Improvement Loan (PIL) Project” which TCG will provide 

credit guarantee and extend credit guarantee period to 

SMEs who sought credit from SME Bank under the               

program. The ceremony was held at Small and Medium 

Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand on 28th May 

2013.

Prime Minister Yingluck Shinawatra witnessed the 

exchange of agreements on “Portfolio Guarantee 

Scheme for Micro SMEs Project to support Government 

Saving Bank” between Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Acting 

President of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), and 

Mr. Woravit Chailimpamontri, President and CEO of the 

Government Saving Bank (GSB), at the “100th Year           

Anniversary of GSB and 12th Year Anniversary of          

People’s Bank Project.”  TCG would provide credit         

guarantee for the Micro SMEs with the maximum of Baht 

1 million for each business operator. The ceremony was 

held at Challenger Hall 3, Muang Thong Thani, on 8th July 

2013.

Mr. Prasert Boonchaisuk, Minister of Industry, chaired an MOU signing ceremony on “SME Capability 

Promoting Program” between the Office of SMEs Promotion (OSMEP), financial institutions and private           

organizations. Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Acting President of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), represented 

TCG in signing the MOU with executives from alliances.  Under this cooperation, all concerned parties will          

cooperate in educating SMEs on management, finance, marketing, production and Information Technology (IT) 

to urge SMEs to enhance their competitiveness in domestic and international markets.  The ceremony was held 

at Swiss Hotel Le Concorde on 6th June 2013.
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Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice               

President - Business Group and Acting President of              

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), and                                  

Mr. Ramakrishnan Subramanian, Head of Consumer        

Banking, Standard Chartered Bank (Thai) Public Company 

Limited, signed an MOU on “Portfolio Guarantee Scheme 

for Standard Chartered (Thai) Public Company Limited 

with Baht 6,000 million credit limit” at the Banyan Tree 

Hotel Bangkok, on 9th September 2013.

Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice                  

President - Business Group, Thai Credit Guarantee             

Corporation (TCG), held a press conference with                      

Mr. Prasit Wasupath, Senior Executive Vice President - 

Managing Director Business Center Group of Krungthai 

Bank, on the “Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) for 

Krungthai Bank to Support Government Project.”  The 

project is aimed to increase the opportunity for SMEs to 

obtain the government contracts and be able to assist        

finance. It also enables SMEs to have adequate working 

finance to operate and complete the government contracts.  

The press conference was held at the Sofitel Bangkok 

Sukhumvit Hotel on 11th October 2013.

Mr. Wichet Warakul, Acting President of Thai 

Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), signed an MOU on 

“Potential Promotion for Micro Enterprises and OTOP 

entrepreneurs who apply science, technology and         

innovation into their businesses” with Thailand Institute 

of Science and Technology Research (TISTR), the               

Government Saving Bank (GSB) and Krungthai Bank 

(KTB). The ceremony was chaired by Mr. Youngvut 

Saovapruk, Governor of Thailand Institute of Scientific and 

Technological Research (TISTR), which held at the Miracle 

Grand Convention Bangkok on 13th September 2013.
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Mr. Kittirat Na Ranong, Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of Finance, presided over the opening               

ceremony of the “Chiang Mai Invest Fair 2013” and visited Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s booth,               

welcomed by Mr. Vanit Puckingmuang, Chairman of the Executive Committee, Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi,   

Director, Mr. Pongchai Suwanrassami, Risk Management Committee member, and TCG’s management. The 

Public Relations Department and Chiang Mai Branch Office participated by providing credit service and                  

consultancy credit guarantee to SMEs  at Chiang Mai Hall, Central Chiang Mai Airport Plaza, on 1st February 

2013.

Mr. Kittirat Na Ranong, Deputy Prime Minister and 

Minister of Finance, and Mr. Areepong Bhoocha-oom, 

Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of Finance, visited 

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s booth at “Money 

Expo Pattaya 2013” while Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior 

Executive Vice President - Business Group, Public                   

Relations Department and Chonburi Branch Office,               

welcoming them at Royal Cliff Beach Resort Pattaya, 

Chonburi, on 15th February 2013.

Mr. Tanusak Lekuthai, Deputy Finance Minister, 

chaired the seminar on “SMEs & OTOP to Global Project” 

while Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Acting President of Thai 

Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), presented the plans 

to support SMEs and OTOP entrepreneurs in reaching 

sources of finance. Joining them were executives from 

Specific Financial Institutions (SFIs) and government       

agencies. The event was held at the Miracle Grand              

Convention on 28th February 2013.

2. Participating in the activities hosted by alliances both state enterprises and private sectors as 

well as branch offices
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Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice               

President - Business Group, Thai Credit Guarantee              

Corporation (TCG), was a guest speaker on “SFIs for 

SMEs’ Opportunity” at the seminar on “SMEs Roadmap: 

towards AEC” under the “SMEs & OTOP to Global 

Project” held by Export-Import Bank of Thailand.  TCG’s 

Marketing Department, Branch Administration Department 

and Public Relations Department also provided information 

and credit consultancy at the Four Seasons Bangkok Hotel 

on 19th March 2013.

Mr. Areepong Bhoocha-oom, Permanent Secretary 

of the Ministry of Finance, presided over the opening of 

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s booth at “Money 

Expo 2013”, jointly with Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Acting 

President of TCG, and Mr. Peter Taweepolcharoen,             

Managing Director of Daddy Dough Co., Ltd., a donut chain 

company and a TCG’s customer.  TCG’s management also 

welcomed them at the Challenger, Muang Thong Thani, on 

9th May 2013. 

Mr. Areepong Bhoocha-oom, Permanent Secretary 

of the Ministry of Finance, visited Thai Credit Guarantee 

Corporation’s booth at “Thai Red Cross Fair 2013,” on, 

welcomed by Mrs. Niparat Pisitpitayasaree, Senior                

Executive Vice President - Supporting Group, and Public 

Relations Department at the Ministry of Finance’s booth, 

Sanam Suapa, on 29th March 2013.

Prime Minister Yingluck Shinawatra received a token 

of appreciation from Mrs. Niparat Pisitpitayasaree, Senior 

Executive Vice President - Administration Group, Thai 

Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), presided over the 

opening of “OTOP Mid Year 2013” and visiting TCG’s 

booth which providing credit guarantee and consultancy to 

SMEs and OTOP entrepreneurs.  Welcoming the prime 

minister were TCG’s Management and Public Relations 

Department, Branch Administration Department and           

Marketing and Product Development Department.  The 

event was held at the Impact Muang Thong Thani, on 29th 

May 2013.
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Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice President - Business Group, Thai Credit Guarantee                        

Corporation (TCG), co-chaired the opening of panel discussion on “Access to Finance for OTOP by TCG” with 

Mr. Veerasak Prapwatwech, Director of Local Wisdom Promotion and SME Office under the Community                  

Development Department. The discussion was a part of OTOP Midyear 2013 event, organized by the                       

Community Development Department and TCG. At the event, Mr. Kriengkrai Chaisiriwongsuk, Vice President of 

Marketing and Product Development Department, introduced TCG’s products and services and joined the             

discussion with representatives from other financial institutions, including Small and Medium Enterprise                    

Development Bank of Thailand, Government Savings Bank, Islamic Bank of Thailand and Export-Import Bank 

of Thailand, at the Impact Muang Thong Thani, on 30th May 2013.

Mr. Tanusak Lekuthai, the Deputy Finance Minister, 

received a token of appreciation from Mr. Jakkapop              

Mettavechai, Senior Manager, Public Relations Department, 

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), after presiding 

over the opening ceremony of “Technology for SMEs & 

OTOP to Global” event held by the Standing Committee 

on Science and Technology of the House of Representatives.  

At the event, the Deputy Finance Minister also visited TCG’s 

booth where information on TCG’s services and products 

is provided to the visitors to the event held at Samut Prakarn 

Administration Office on 31st May 2013.

Prime Minister Yingluck Shinawatra visited Thai 

Credit Guarantee Corporation’s booth after presiding over 

the workshop on “Thai OTOP towards AEC”, a part of the 

“SMEs & OTOP to Global Project, Phase II.”  Mr. Vallobh 

Tejapaibul, Acting President, Thai Credit Guarantee             

Corporation (TCG), Ministry of Finance’s Executives and 

TCG’s Management welcomed the Prime Minister at The 

Queen Sirikit National Convention Center on 12th June 

2013.
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Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice              

President - Business Group, Thai Credit Guarantee             

Corporation (TCG), received the Outstanding Booth Award 

at the “Money & Banking Awards 2013” held by Money 

& Banking Magazine in recognition of leading companies 

with outstanding booth presentation in the Money Expo 

2013, Bangkok. The award presentation was held at        

Sofitel So Bangkok Hotel on 14th June 2013.

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Acting President of Thai 

Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), and Mr. Patchara 

Samalapa, Executive Vice President of KASIKORNBANK 

Public Company Limited, welcomed 30 SMEs entrepreneurs 

participating in the Business Camp to win one million baht.  

Nine of them will be selected to participate in the “SME 

Mee-Tang-Yer” TV program on Channel 5 which will be 

aired from October to December 2013. The program is 

owned by KASIKORNBANK and TCG is a co-sponsor.  The 

activity was held at the Siam at Siam Design Hotel on 29th 

July 2013.

Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice President 

- Business Group, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(TCG), joined Mr. Patchara Samalapa, Executive Vice 

President of KASIKORNBANK Public Company Limited. 

and Mr. Sawat Mitaree, the Chairman of Franchise and 

License Association, at the press conference on “K SME 

Franchise” that encourages cooperation among interested 

new entrepreneurs who are looking forward to enter              

franchising business.  The press conference was organized 

at KasikornBank, Payoholthin Branch on 27th June 2013.

Mrs. Pongtip Thesaphu, Vice President, Public 

Relations Department, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(TCG), and the commentator of the TV program “SME 

Mee-Tang-Yer,” presented certificates to the 30 participants 

of the business camp.  TCG and KASIKORNBANK Public 

Company Limited jointly produced the program to educate 

participating SMEs entrepreneurs. The nine finalists who 

will be participating in the show were announced at the V 

Hotel Bangkok on 4th August 2013.
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Mr. Chanchai Lertmahandpueti, Vice President, 

Branch Administration Department, Thai Credit Guarantee 

Corporation (TCG), together with Mr. Witoon Simachokdee, 

Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of Industry, and               

Mr. Chawan Svasti-xuto, Deputy Director of Office of Small 

and Medium Enterprises Promotion, presided over the 

opening ceremony of the “New Entrepreneur Roles and 

Responsibility Orientation.” TCG presented at the event 

its credit guarantee role and responsibility.  The event was 

held at The Emerald Hotel on 31st July 2013.

Prime Minister and Minister of Defense Yingluck 

Shinawatra visited Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s 

booth at the “Seniors help Juniors” event held by the 

Loan for Education Fund. Welcoming the Prime Minister 

were Mr. Wichet Warakul, Acting President of TCG and the 

management. The event, supported by TCG and its            

partners, was held at Centara Central World Hotel,           

Bangkok, on 30th August 2013. 

Mr. Rungchai Settabodi, Assistant Manager of Udon 

Thani Branch, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), 

presented a souvenir to Mr. Rattakorn Assadornthirayuth, 

President of Dokbia Turakij Group and the Chairman of the 

“Thailand Smart Money” Organizing Committee, while 

visiting TCG’s booth.  The Public Relations team provided 

information on credit guarantee services and consultancy 

to participating SMEs at the event held at Central Plaza, 

Khon Kaen, on 16th August 2013.

Mrs. Pongtip Thesaphu, Vice President, Public 

Relations Department, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(TCG), welcomed Mr. Nikom Wairatpanij, the President of 

the Senate, who chaired the opening ceremony of the 

“Thailand Smart Money - Surat Thani” event together 

with Mr. Decha Kangsanan, acting Surat Thani Deputy 

Governor, and Mr. Rattakorn Assadornthirayut, the             

President of Dokbia Turakij Group. TCG’s Public Relations 

Department and Surat Thani branch also joined the event 

and provided information and consultancy on credit             

guarantee at Central Plaza Surat Thani on 6th September 

2013.
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Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, President of Thai Credit 

Guarantee Corporation (TCG) was a panel list on “What 

Creditors Look For” at the seminar “Making Money           

for SMEs” held by the Chamber of Commerce of the          

Upper Northeastern Provinces and the Chamber of            

Commerce of Thailand. Mr. Chanchai Lertmahandpueti, 

Vice President, Branch Administration Department,                

Mr. Manote Sripromthong, Assistant Vice President,              

participated in the event by providing information and        

consultancy to SMEs at the Centara Convention Center, 

Udon Thani, on 28th October 2013.

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, President of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), was a guest speaker on 

“SMEs Finance Access through TCG” at the “Future Foresight Forum 2020 Unveils SMEs in Mega Trends” 

event held by the Institute for Small and Medium Enterprise Development (ISMED) at Centara Grand at Central 

World Hotel on 29th October 2013.

Mr. Yukol Limlamthong, Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of Agriculture and Cooperatives, presided 

over the opening of “SMEs & OTOP to Global Project, Phase III”, held by the Bank for Agriculture and                 

Agricultural Cooperatives, and visited Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s booth in the event. Welcoming him 

were Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, President of TCG, and the top management.  The Public Relations and Branch 

Administration team also participated in the event by providing information and consultancy services to attending 

SMEs.  The event was held at IMPACT Hall 9, Muang Thong Thani on 22nd November 2013.
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Mr. Chanchai Lertmahandpueti, Vice President, Branch Administration Department, Thai Credit                    

Guarantee Corporation (TCG), was a panelist in a discussion on “Financial Support for SMEs & OTOP to 

Global” at the “Growth for Goal” event held by the Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives. The 

event was aimed at providing information to SMEs and enabling them to have access to funding through TCG’s 

credit guarantee. The event was held at IMPACT Hall 9, Muang Thong Thani on 23rd November 2013.

Mr. Rungson Sriworasat, Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of Finance, presided over the “Khao Kang 

15 Baht” project held by Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), Small and Medium Enterprise Development 

Bank of Thailand (SME Bank) and the Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives in accordance with the 

Ministry of Finance’s policy to provide low-price but high quality food to help reduce financial burden for consumers. 

Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon, Chairman of the Board of TCG and the management participated in the event 

which attracted many pilot food shops.  The event was held at the Headquarters of the Bank for Agriculture and 

Agricultural Cooperatives on 12th December 2013.

Mr. Rungson Sriworasat, Permanent Secretary of 

the Ministry of Finance, received a token of appreciations 

from Mrs. Pongtip Thesaphu, Vice President, Public               

Relations Department, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(TCG), during his visit to TCG’s booth at the “4th Thailand 

Smart Money” at Central World Life, Central World on 12th 

December 2013.
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s Bangkok Office represented by Miss Praphatsara Naowabutra,    

Assistant Vice President, Branch Administration Department, in cooperation with Pathum Thani province, Bank 

of Thailand, National Credit Bureau Co., Ltd., Provincial Chamber of Commerce, Provincial Federation of               

Industries and the Tourism Council hosted the “Access to Finance for Pathum Thani Entrepreneurs.” The 

activity was aimed at promoting and increasing opportunities for SMEs to reach financial sources. Experts from 

leading organizations, including Mr. Chanchai Lertmahandpueti, Vice President, Branch Administration                        

Department, joined the discussion and lectures aiming at educating SMEs on related business operations areas.  

In addition, Credit Bureau provided financial health check services while financial institutions offered loans with 

special interest rates. A loan clinic was held to provide information and consultancy on accessing financial 

sources. 

Mr. Kriengkrai Chaisiriwongsuk, Vice President, 

Marketing and Product Development, Thai Credit Guarantee 

Corporation (TCG), and the team held the “Visiting PGS 

PIL SME” project. Representatives for organizations           

supporting PGS PIL Project, such as the Business                 

Economics Office, the State Enterprise Planning Office and 

the SME Bank, were invited to visit PGS PIL customers, 

such as Pure Mountain Co., Ltd., which produces and 

distributes Glacier drinking water, and Wawee Coffee            

Co., Ltd. in Chiang Mai. The project was held from 19th - 20th 

December 2013.
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s Nakhon Ratchasima Branch Manager Piyatida Tungwilaisatian in 

cooperation with the Bank of Thailand’s Northeastern Office, Roi Et Chamber of Commerce and Federation of 

Roi Et Industries, organized the “Access to Finance - Roi Et” to support and increase SMEs’ access to                  

financial sources. As part of the event, a keynote speech on “E-sarn Economic Trend” by Mr. Thanetchai 

Angwarawong, Director of the Northeastern Office of the Bank of Thailand, and a discussion on “Easy Loan” 

participated by Mr. Chanchai Lertmahandpueti, Vice President, Branch Administration Department, were held.  

TCG also opened a loan clinic providing financial consultancy to SMEs in Roi Et.

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s Chiang Mai Branch Senior Manager Damri Kwansuwan in coopera-

tion with the Bank of Thailand’s Northern Office and the National Credit Bureau of Thailand, held the “Access 

to Finance - Chiang Mai.”  As part of the activity, the “Easy Loan” discussion was held.  TCG’s executives, 

including Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon, Chairman of the Board, Mr. Krairit Nilkuha, Mr. Ittithep Visessmit, and 

Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Vice President - Business Group, also participated in the event.  TCG and its partners 

in Chiang Mai also provided information on services and products.
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s Songkhla Branch Senior Manager Ekaporn Nirot in cooperation with 

the Bank of Thailand’s Southern Office and the Trang Chamber of Commerce held the “Access to Finance” to 

enable SMEs to operate their business successfully and increase their access to funding provided by financial 

institutions.  A loan clinic was held to provide financial consultancy to SMEs in Trang province and nearby areas 

while a discussion on “How to Succeed in Credit Application,” participated by Mr. Chanchai Lertmahandpueti, 

Vice President, Branch Administration Department, Mr. Thakrit Sriarunothai, Senior Vice President for                       

Membership Operations, National Credit Bureau Co., Ltd. and Mr. Pansak Leelawankulsiri, SMEs development 

expert, was held. 

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s Ayutthaya Branch Senior Manager Saphasiri Sinbovornset in              

cooperation with three local business and trade councils represented by Dr. Pornchai Boonsang, President of 

the Suphan Buri Chamber of Commerce, Mr. Manaspong Huayhongthong, President of the Federation of                  

Suphan Buri Industries and Mr. Pisit Changpasuk, acting Secretary General of the Suphan Buri Tourism Council, 

hosted the press conference on the “3 Councils of Suphan Buri Joint Meeting” which will enable members of 

the three organizations to have easy access to finance. 
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s Surat Thani Office represented by Mr. Thaibchit Chantraputiplakorn, 

Assistant Vice President, Branch Administration Department and acting Branch manager, in cooperation with the 

Bank of Thailand’s Southern Office, Krabi Chamber of Commerce, National Credit Bureau, Krabi Tourism            

Council and the Federation of Krabi Industries, held the “Access to Finance - Krabi”. The event helped increase 

access to capital for SMEs in Krabi and nearby areas. At the event, a keynote speech on “Economic Trend in 

the Time of Uncertainty” by Miss Usanee Preechom, a senior specialist at the Bank of Thailand’s Southern 

Office, and the “Easy Loan” discussion, participated by Mr. Chanchai Lertmahandpueti, Vice President, Branch 

Administration Department, were held.  A loan clinic was also held to provide financial consultant to the event 

participants. 

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Acting President of Thai 

Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), gave live interview 

in the “Settakit Tid Jor” program on “Daily News TV” 

cable network about TCG’s role in assisting SMEs and 

providing credit guarantee under the PGS 5. The interview 

was held at Daily News newspaper on 31st January 2013.

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Acting President of Thai 

Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), participated in the 

“Katang Ka Tangmay” program to introduce credit              

guarantee service that enables SMEs to have access to 

finance and succeed in their business operations. They 

also visited Wizard car care Ramintra, TCG’s customer, 

who shared his experience in seeking TCG’s credit             

guarantee services. The TV program broadcasted on  

Channel 5 every Sundays from 10.30-11.00 hrs.

3. Creating awareness through television and radio



124
Annual Report 2013

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice              

President - Business Group, Thai Credit Guarantee              

Corporation (TCG), joined the live interview in “SME         

Thailand” TV program to introduce the organization and 

its products and service portfolio that can help increase 

access to funding for SMEs at Nation Channel Studio on 

22nd September 2013.

Mr. Anusorn Emkamol, Vice President, Public Relations Department, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(TCG), made an opening remark at the TCG Development activity under the “TCG Club” aiming at enhancing 

customers’ capability. The workshop focused on marketing knowledge for the leader, capability enhancement 

plan for each group of members from different province and the Club president of each province, and a rally to 

strengthen relationship between TCG and customers. The activity was held at Lampawa Ampawa Resort, 

Samut Songkhram on 24th - 25th January 2013.

Mr. Manote Sripromthong, Assistant Vice President, Branch Administration Department, Thai Credit 

Guarantee Corporation (TCG), joined a live broadcast TV program “Sai Trong Chak Hong Khao” on KTV 

Cable Khon Kaen to promote the “Access to Finance - Khon Kaen” which was scheduled on 9th October 2013 

at Poolman Khon Kaen Hotel, Racha Orchid.  The program was broadcasted from Khon Kaen Cable Network 

on 7th October 2013.

4. Customers’ relations activities
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Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon, Chairman of the Board, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG),         

delivered an opening remark at the seminar of “TCG Club” in topic “New Media and New Marketing.”                    

Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice President - Business Group, also shared new information on the new 

marketing and business network establishment to increase capacity of customers joining the TCG Club. The 

event was held at the Le Meridien Chiang Rai Hotel, Chiang Rai, on 19th December 2013.

Mrs. Pongtip Thesaphu, Vice President, Public Relations Department, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(TCG), presented proceeds to support “Roeng-Leela-Lelart Roeng-Jai” in celebration of the 80th anniversary 

of the Public Relations Department of Thailand (PRD).   Ms. Ruangthong Yotthamrong, Director of PR Technical 

Development Office, PRD received the donation at the New Building, Suan Amporn, on 2nd May 2013. 

5. Media Relations activities
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Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon, Chairman of the Board of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG),    

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, President, Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice President - Business Group, and 

TCG’s management participated in an activity “Muan-Tae –Aeaw-Tai” held to thank and strengthen relationship 

with the media representatives from Chiang Mai and Phitsanulok for their support. The activity included a talk 

with Mrs. Sajeerat Sawetpumipat, TCG’s customer, who shared her experience in seeking credit guarantee from 

TCG, which was held at Rest Detail Hotel in Hua Hin, Prachuab Khiri Khan. The group also visited processed 

squid business owned by another TCG’s customer, Mrs. Pornpan Patranarakul. The activity was held on 26th - 

28th September 2013.

Mr. Lertchai  Kittirattanapaiboon, Chairman of the Board of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), 

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, President, Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice President - Business Group, and 

TCG’s management shared TCG’s goal and direction with finance media at the event, “Thank You for Your 

Support Throughout 2013, TCG towards 2014,” held at Pladib Restaurant at Rama 6 Road on 7th November 

2013. It was aimed to strengthen relationship with the media and thank them for supporting TCG by reporting on 

TCG’s activities.



127
Annual Report 2013

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

Mr. Lertchai  Kittirattanapaiboon, Chairman of the Board of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), 

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, President, and TCG’s management had a get together with Mr. Narong Pannok, President 

of the Columnists, Radio and TV Hosts Association, and the members who are senior columnists, radio and TV 

hosts as well as media representatives from newspapers, radio, television and cable TV stations. TCG also 

shared its roles and responsibilities and introduced the executives and management. The activity strengthened 

the relationship between TCG and the media representatives, which will enable media to further report on TCG’s 

roles and responsibilities and allow SMEs to understand that TCG is another way to help them secure loan even 

without sufficient guarantee. The activity was held at The Emerald Hotel on 3rd December 2013.

Cooperation with Foreign Organizations

Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen, Chairman of the Board of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG),            

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, President, and TCG’s management welcomed Mr. Taik Soo Ahn, Chairman & CEO,         

Korea Credit Guarantee Fund (KODIT), during his courtesy visit to TCG’s headquarters on 7th May 2013. Both 

parties exchanged information on credit guarantee for SMEs in Thailand and Korea. 
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The delegates of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(TCG) participated in the “9th Working Level Council 

(WLC)” at the Korea Credit Guarantee Fund (KODIT),         

allowing for exchange of information, experience sharing, 

and opinions related to credit guarantee. The learning will 

help increase opportunity for SMEs to have access to        

funding.  The delegates also visited certain SMEs in Korea 

from 12th - 17th May 2013.

Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice              

President - Business Group, Thai Credit Guarantee              

Corporation (TCG), and the management welcomed              

Dr. Sungchul Gwak, Director General, Research Department, 

Korea Credit Guarantee Fund (KODIT), and the team         

during their visit to TCG’s headquarters on 20th May 2013.  

Both had the opportunity to exchange opinion and                    

information towards SME research which can be applied 

for further improvement of credit guarantee for SMEs         

between Thailand and Korea.

Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice               

President - Business Group, Thai Credit Guarantee              

Corporation (TCG), and TCG’s delegates had a study 

visit trip to Small and Medium Enterprise Credit Guarantee 

Fund of Taiwan (Taiwan SMEG) from 16th - 21st June 2013.  

The delegates studied the credit guarantee products offered 

in Taiwan and applied learning to TCG product development.  

They also studied service channel and debt management 

measures which are applied to TCG’s operations to support 

Thai SMEs in the future.
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) held a 

cooperation program with Korean Federation of Credit 

Guarantee Foundations (KOREG) under the “3rd Working 

Level Council (WLC).”  The program was aimed at             

promoting knowledge and experience sharing in order to 

help SMEs to have access to funding. The program was 

held on 8th -12th July 2013.

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Acting President of Thai 

Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) and the management 

welcomed Mr. James L. Seward, Senior Financial Sector 

Specialist, East Asia and Pacific Region, and the delegates 

from World Bank during their courtesy visit and held the 

fruitful discussion on cooperation in SMEs assistance in 

Thailand on 24th July 2013.

Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen, Chairman of the Board of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), the 

Board of Directors and the management visited four Credit Guarantee Corporations in Korea namely Korea 

Credit Guarantee Fund (KODIT), Korea Technology Finance Corporation (KOTEC), Korea Federation of Credit 

Guarantee Foundations (KOREG) and Seoul Credit Guarantee Foundation.  Also, the delegates visited certain 

SMEs in Korea.  Learning on credit guarantee and SME assistance measures have been applied to TCG’s 

policy and planning in order to increase efficiency and scope of support for SMEs in Thailand.  The study visit 

trip was organized on 1st - 5th July 2013.
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Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice              

President - Business Group, Thai Credit Guarantee              

Corporation (TCG), and Mr. Siripong Pansanit, Vice 

President, International Affairs Department, congratulated 

Mr. Hiroshi Tahara, Chief Representative, Representative 

Office in Thailand, Japan Finance Corporation (JFC) on his 

newly appointment.  During the courtesy visit, TCG also 

discussed with JFC toward the plan for cooperation of the 

two organizations in the future at Park Ventures Ecoplex, 

Wireless Road, on 26th July 2013. 

Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice President - Business Group, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(TCG), and the management led a team of the Ministry of Finance representatives, including the officials from 

the Fiscal Policy Office, the State Enterprise Policy Office, the Budget Bureau and Deputy Finance Minister’s 

team to visit four Credit Guarantee Corporation in Korea where are Korean Credit Guarantee Fund (KODIT), 

Korea Technology Finance Corporation (KOTEC), Korean Federation of Credit Guarantee Foundations (KOREG) 

and the Gyeonggi Credit Guarantee Foundation (GCCF) on 5th - 9th August 2013. The study visit was held for the 

representatives of the Ministry of Finance to have better understanding and knowledge on the credit guarantee 

supplementation system, the establishment of National Fund to support credit guarantee in Korea and the           

government supporting system for SMEs. Information and learning from the study visit would be applied to        

support policy formulation, which will enable TCG to achieve its objectives, missions and vision as planned.
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Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Acting President of Thai 

Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), and the management 

welcomed Mr. Atsushi Toyonaga, Senior Managing Director, 

General Manager, Japan Finance Corporation (JFC), and 

executives of JFC during their visit to TCG to discussed 

further cooperation between the two institutions and also 

consulted on a plan of study visit on Credit Risk Database 

(CRD) in Japan for further improvement of credit guarantee 

service. The activity was held at TCG’s head office on 6th 

August 2013.

The delegates of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) participated in the 23rd ACSIC Training Program 

(ATP) in Tokyo, Japan during 2nd -5th September 2013. Japan Finance Corporation (JFC) in cooperation with 

Japan Federation of Credit Guarantee Corporate (JFG) jointly held the ATP.  Key topic for experience sharing 

was “Practical Approach for Overcoming Challenges Facing ACSIC Member Institutions: Aiming for New 

Advancement of the Credit Supplementation System.”  The activity encouraged experience sharing at the 

operational level of credit guarantee organizations in 11 countries in Asia who are the members of Asian Credit 

Supplementation Institution Federation.

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Acting President of Thai 

Credit Guarantee Cooperation (TCG), Mr. Wichet Warakul, 

Senior Executive Vice President - Business Group, and 

TCG’s management welcomed Ms. Bui Thi Thu Ha, ICPMU 

Deputy Director, State Bank of Vietnam, and executives 

during a visit to observe credit guarantee activities at TCG 

and discussed possibilities for further cooperation at TCG’s 

headquarters on 14th August 2013.
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Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen, Chairman of the Board of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), and 

the management had a study trip to visit Small and Medium Enterprise Credit Guarantee Fund of Taiwan (Taiwan 

SMEG). The delegates also paid a courtesy visit to the Ministry of Economic Affairs (MOEA), the Small and 

Medium Enterprise Administration (SMEA) which oversees credit guarantee organization, Taiwan Business Bank 

and visited certain SMEs who are the customers of Taiwan SMEG. The study visit was arranged during 1st - 4th 

October 2013. TCG applied the information and learning from the visit to improve SMEs supports and credit 

guarantee service in Thailand.

Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice President – Business Group, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(TCG), and the management welcomed Mr. Jhanga Bdr. Rai, Brand Manager, Bhutan Development Bank (BDB), 

and delegates during their visit to study TCG’s credit guarantee service. Both parties have discussed and shared 

business related knowledge and information on credit guarantee for SMEs. The meeting was held at TCG’s 

headquarters on 6th November 2013.
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Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon, Chairman of the Board of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG),        

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, President, and the management attended the 26th ACSIC Conference in Busan, Korea 

on 11th -15th November 2013.  The conference was held by Korea Technology Finance Corporation                               

(KOTEC) with the topic of the “Contributing to Economic Vitality in Asia through the Creative Operation of 

ACSIC.” The conference was aimed to provide a platform for representatives from credit guarantee organizations 

from 11 Asian countries that are the members of Asian Credit Supplementation Institution Federation (ACSIC) 

to meet and share their knowledge and experience.

Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice              

President - Business Group, Thai Credit Guarantee             

Corporation (TCG), and the management welcomed              

Mr. Pham Duc Hoa, Deputy General Director, Vietnam 

Development Bank, during their visit to TCG on 29th              

November 2013 at TCG’s head office and observed TCG’s 

credit guarantee service for SMEs.

Mr. Wichet Warakul, Senior Executive Vice               

President - Business Group, Thai Credit Guarantee            

Corporation (TCG), and the management welcomed             

Mr. Sartono, Assistant Deputy of Economic and Regional 

Finance, the Coordinating Ministry of Economic and              

Regional Finance, the Coordinating Ministry of Economic, 

Indonesia, and the delegates from the Coordinating                 

Ministry of Economic and the Ministry of Economic Affairs 

missions who visited TCG and observed the credit                 

guarantee services at TCG head office on 17th - 19th               

December 2013.



134
Annual Report 2013

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

Community and Social Contribution

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation has implemented social contribution activities that support its corporate 

vision and missions since 2005. TCG has realized its role and responsibility as a government organization that 

is committed to the sustainable development to the society and environment and create value to stakeholders, 

especially SMEs, to support their efficient operations, which in the long run contributed to the social and                 

economic growth and sustainability.

In addition to strengthen its reputation for ethical business practice and environmental responsibility, TCG 

has continued social contribution activities, which focus on social and community development, environment 

conservation and SMEs capability enhancement.  Such activities are as follows:

Community Development and Assistance Projects

1. TCG Village: As part of its 2013 strategic plan, TCG in cooperation with the Population and                     

Community Development Association (PDA) initiated a community development project, “TCG Village”. Yang 

Village at Amphoe Lam Plai Mat, Buriram, was recruited under the project. TCG has supported the village, with 

assistance to PDA, in planning for the establishment of the village bank and career development center in the 

Village. The people then have greater opportunity to reach funding, enjoy better quality of life, enhance skills for 

career development and strengthen the community in terms of social, economic, education, environment and 

health.

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Acting President of Thai 

Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), signed an MOU with 

Mr. Meechai Viravaidya, the President of the Population 

and Community Development Association (PDA), for the 

cooperation under the “TCG Village” project. Both                 

organizations have jointly initiated various projects to support 

the better quality of life and sustainable careers for people 

in Yang Village in Tambon Baan Yang, Amphoe Lam Plai 

Mat, Buriram. TCG provided financial support to enable 

SMEs in the village to make sound investment. Mrs. Pongtip 

Thesaphu, Vice President, Public Relations Department, 

also co-signed, while other TCG management witnessed 

the ceremony at PDA office, Sukhumvit Soi 12, on 9th August 

2013.
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Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon, Chairman of the Board of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG),        

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, President, and the management participated in the opening ceremony of “TCG Village” 

project at Yang Village in Tambon Baan Yang, Amphoe Lam Plai Mat, Buriram. The CSR project was held in 

cooperation with the Population and Community Development Association (PDA). Under the project, TCG         

supported the village in setting up the Village Bank and career development center to promote the community’s 

quality of life, to increase income and to help the community in becoming self-sustained in terms of social and 

economic development, environmental conservation, education and healthcare. The management also visited 

the career training center, listened to the brief on the progress of the Village Bank project and studied the          

educational development at Meechai Pattana School. The activity was held at Amphoe Lam Plai Mat, Buriram, 

on 2nd November 2013.

Mr. Anusorn Emkamol, Vice President, Public Relations Department, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(TCG), and Ms. Natta Uthaichet, Senior Officer, presented 140 blankets for the 120 households in Yang Village 

in Tambon Baan Yang, Amphoe Lam Plai Mat, Buriram.  The activity was a part of “TCG Village” project.  TCG’s 

team also observed the progress of the village development and shared the information on credit guarantee 

service to offer the villagers with more alternatives for the community development and quality of life                               

enhancement.  The activity was held at Amphoe Lam Plai Mat, Buriram, on 7th - 8th February 2013.
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Mr. Anusorn Emkamol, Vice President, Public           

Relations Department, and Mr. Viroj Sitticharoenrung, Vice 

President, Internal Audit, Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation 

(TCG), visited the Baan Yang Community Bank, established 

under the “TCG Village” project, to monitor the progress 

and accuracy of the accounting system. Yang Village is the 

pilot project under the cooperation between TCG and the 

Population and Community Development Association 

(PDA) aiming at assisting the village to improve quality of 

life and promote social and economic development. The 

activity was held at Yang Village, Amphoe Lam Plai Mat, 

Buriram, on 1st - 2nd April 2013.

2. “Landscape Improvement for Sporting Ground Construction in Watcharapol 3 Community” Project

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), in cooperation with Eastern Water Resources Development 

and Management Public Company Limited (East Water), launched the “Landscape Improvement for Sporting 

Ground Construction in Watcharapol 3 Community”. Aimed at optimizing empty space for community benefit, 

the project prepared the empty space in Watcharapol 3 Community for sporting ground construction. When 

complete, the space will serve as community space to exercise for better health and to build stronger relationship 

among community members, especially the elderlies and the youths. Eventually, this will promote a strong and 

healthy community as well as better quality of life.
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Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon, Chairman of the Board of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), 

presided over the presentation of the community park and the signage “Landscape Improvement for Sporting 

Ground Construction in Watcharapol 3 Community Project” to the local community. Mr. Wanchai                            

Lawattanatrakul, Chief Executive Officer, Eastern Water Resources Development and Management Public 

Company Limited, Mr. Thairatana Jotikabhukkana, Chairman of the CG&CSR Committee, and TCG and East 

Water’s executives and employees voluntarily grew plants to promote environmental balance and collected          

rubbishes around the area. The project is the cooperation between TCG and East Water, aiming at promoting 

good environment and health for the community. The activity was held at the Watcharapol 3 Community in Sai 

Mai District, Bangkok, on 16th December 2013.
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SMEs Potential Development Program

1. “5 Careers to Make Money” Training: Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) in cooperation with 

Matichon Academy arranged the “5 Careers to Make Money” training for 125 SMEs (25 people per career) on 

4th - 27th September 2013 at Matichon Academy Center, Prachanivet.  The careers are aluminum frame and glass 

door, flower arrangement, bicycle repair, curtain making and hydroponic vegetables for business.  The trainings 

were aimed at opening new opportunities for SMEs and enhancing their capabilities.

Mr. Thairatana Jotikabhukkana, Chairman of 

the CG&CSR Committee, Thai Credit Guarantee         

Corporation (TCG) and Mr. Wichet Warakul, Acting 

President, in cooperation with Mr. Surapol Pittayasakul, 

Director of Matichon Academy under the Matichon Plc, 

as well as TCG and Matichon’s management opened 

the “5 Careers to Make Money Training” program 

for SMEs. The program was aimed at opening new 

career opportunity for SMEs and enhancing their        

capabilities. The event was held at Matichon Academy 

Center in Prachanivet on 4th September 2013.
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2. “SME Business Health Check” under the sufficiency economy project: Thai Credit Guarantee 

Corporation (TCG) in cooperation with the Office of the Royal Projects Development Board, Thai Chamber of 

Commerce, Mahidol University and Khon Kaen Chamber of Commerce held a seminar on “SME Business 

Health Check” under the sufficiency economy concept. The seminar promoted understanding of the sufficiency 

economy concept that enables SMEs to apply the concept to their business operation to drive sustainable growth.  

In addition, the concept will enable SMEs to enhance their capability in sustainable business management. At 

the event, Dr. Sumet Tantivejakul, the Secretary General of the Chaipattana Foundation, delivered a keynote 

speech on “Sufficiency Economy for Sustainable Profitability” on 17th October 2013 at the Pullman Racha 

Orchid Khon Kaen Hotel, Khon Kaen.

Dr. Sumet Tantivejakul, Secretary General of the Chaipattana Foundation, delivered a keynote speech 

on “Sufficiency Economy for Sustainable Profitability” at the “SME Business Health Check” seminar held 

by Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) in cooperation with the Office of the Royal Projects Development 

Board, Thai Chamber of Commerce, Mahidol University and Khon Kaen Chamber of Commerce. The seminar 

is part of TCG’s CSR activities aiming at promoting good understanding of the sufficiency economy, business 

management and SMEs capability enhancement for sustainable business operations. Presiding over the opening 

ceremony was Mr. Lertchai Kittirattanapaiboon, Chairman of the Board of Directors, TCG. The event also included 

a discussion “Sufficiency-based Success” by Mrs. Saengduaen Channual, the President of Toomthong Silk 

Business Group, Mr. Watcharamongkol Benchathanachat, Chairman of Bathroom Design Co., Ltd. which is a 

role model for sufficiency business, and Mr. Supanit Manachit, Vice President of Mitr Phol Group which is a role 

model for socially responsible corporate. The seminar was held at Pullman Khon Kaen Racha Orchid Hotel in 

Khon Kaen on 17th October 2013. The participants also visited Mitr Phu Khieo Sugar Mill, the role model for 

business with social responsibility and good governance, in Phu Khieo, Chaiyapum.
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SME Entrepreneurs
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Branch

Offices

 Phra Nakhon Si Ayutthaya Office 

 58/5 Moo 1 Rojana Road, Tambol Thanu, Amphoe Uthai,

 Phra Nakhon Si Ayutthaya 13210

 Tel : 0-3595-7772 

 Mobile : 08-1874-3162, 08-1379-0002, 09-0989-8978

 Fax :  0-3595-7773

 E-mail : central@tcg.or.th

 

 Chiang Mai Office

 Northern SMEs Center Building (1st Floor),

 Industrial Promotion Center Region 1,

 158 Thung Hotel Road, Tambol Watket, 

 Amphoe Mueang, Chiang Mai 50000

 Tel :  0-5330-4057, 0-5330-4757-8 

 Mobile :  08-1379-6688, 08-1885-3534 

 Fax :  0-5330-4058

 E-mail :  chiangmai@tcg.or.th

 Phitsanulok Office

 Thai Sivarat Building (3rd Floor)

 59/15 Boromtrailokanat 2 Road, Tambol Nai Mueang, 

 Amphoe Mueang, Phitsanulok 65000

 Tel :  0-5524-4353 

 Mobile :  08-1379-0099, 08-9856-4046

 Fax :  0-5524-4354

 E-mail :  phitsanulok@tcg.or.th

 

 Udon Thani Office

 420/5 Moo 7, Thaharn Road, Tambol Mak Khaeng, 

 Amphoe Mueang, Udon Thani 41000

 Tel : 0-4234-1969-70  

 Mobile :  08-1379-4774, 08-1257-2066

 Fax :  0-4234-1971

 E-mail : udonthani@tcg.or.th

 Nakhon Ratchasima Office

 Chalermphrakiat Building, 

 Nakhon Ratchasima Chamber of Commerce (3rd Floor)

 1818 Suranarai Road, Tambol Nai Mueang, 

 Amphoe Mueang, Nakhon Ratchasima 30000

 Tel :  0-4420-3604 

 Mobile :  08-1876-3911, 08-6338-9182

 Fax :  0-4420-3605

 E-mail : korat@tcg.or.th

 Chon Buri Office

 Industrial Promotion Center Region 9 (6th Floor)

 67 Moo 1, Sukhumvit Road km. 98, Tambol Samet, 

 Amphoe Mueang, Chonburi 20000

 Tel :  0-3878-3951

 Mobile :  08-1935-0287, 08-9123-8391

 Fax :  0-3878-3952

 E-mail : chonburi@tcg.or.th

 Surat Thani Office

 231/12 Moo 1, Chonkasem Road, Tambol Makham Tia, 

 Amphoe Mueang, Surat Thani 84000

 Tel :  0-7721-9801-2  

 Mobile :  08-1379-0011, 08-9874-7574

 Fax :  0-7721-9803

 E-mail : suratthani@tcg.or.th

 Songkhla Office

 13 Chotiwittayakul 3 Road, Tambol Hat Yai, 

 Amphoe Hat Yai, Songkhla 90110

 Tel :  0-7426-2551-2  

 Mobile :  08-1379-5995, 08-1766-1528

 Fax :  0-7426-2553

 E-mail : songkhla@tcg.or.th

 Bangkok Office

 Charn Issara Tower 2 (16th-18th Floor) 2922/243 New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huai Khwang, Bangkok 10310

 Tel: 0-2890-9988 (automatic) ext. 9760-4, 9751-2 Mobile: 08-1733-3772, 08-1889-2235

 Fax:  0-2890-9770, 0-2890-9800 E-mail:  bangkok@tcg.or.th



Charn Issara Tower 2 (16th-18th Floor) 2992/243 New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10310, Thailand

Tel : 0-2890-9988 Fax : 0-2890-9900, 0-2890-9800 E-mail : info@tcg.or.th

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG)

Call Center 0 2890 9999   www.tcg.or.th


